


# Professional Licensure Board Information

License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
1  Architecture				
2 Alabama	Alabama Board of Architects	(334) 242-4179	Bonnie.Singleton@boa.alabama.gov	<a href="http://www.boa.alabama.gov/">http://www.boa.alabama.gov/</a>
3 Alaska	Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors	(907) 465-2540	AelsBoard@Alaska.Gov	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofarchitectsengineersandlandsurveyors.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofarchitectsengineersandlandsurveyors.aspx</a>
4 Arizona	Arizona State Board of Technical Registration	(602) 364-4930	<a href="https://btr.az.gov/contact-us">https://btr.az.gov/contact-us</a>	<a href="https://btr.az.gov/">https://btr.az.gov/</a>
5 Arkansas	Arkansas State Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, and Interior Designers	(501) 682-3171	arch@arkansas.gov	<a href="https://www.asbalaid.arkansas.gov/">https://www.asbalaid.arkansas.gov/</a>
6 California	California Architects Board	(916) 574-7220	cab@dca.ca.gov	<a href="https://www.cab.ca.gov/">https://www.cab.ca.gov/</a>
7 Colorado	Colorado State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional Engineers, and Professional Land Surveyors	(303) 894-7800	dora_AESboard@state.co.us	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES">https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES</a>
8 Connecticut	Connecticut State Department of Consumer Protection		dcp.occupationalprofessional@ct.gov	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Architecture">https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Architecture</a>
9 Delaware	Board of Architects	(302) 744-4500	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/architects/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/architects/</a>
10 DC	District of Columbia Board of Architecture, Interior Design, and Landscape Architecture	(866) 270-9817	licensing@dcopla.com	<a href="https://dcra.dc.gov/architects">https://dcra.dc.gov/architects</a>
11 Florida	Department of Business & Professional Regulation	(850) 487-1395	<a href="http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/contactus">http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/contactus</a>	<a href="https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intentions2.asp?chBoard=true&amp;boardid=02">https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intentions2.asp?chBoard=true&amp;boardid=02</a>
12 Georgia	Georgia Board of Architects and Interior Designers	(844) 753-7825	<a href="http://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/email.asp">http://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/email.asp</a>	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/2">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/2</a>
13 Hawaii	Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors, & Landscape Architects	(808) 586-3000		<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/</a>
14 Idaho	Idaho Board of Architectural Examiners	(208) 334-3233	arc@ibol.idaho.gov	<a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=ARC">https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=ARC</a>
15 Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	(888) 473-4858	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp02.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp02.asp</a>	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/architect.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/architect.asp</a>
16 Indiana	State Board of Registration for Architects & Landscape Architects	(317) 234-3022	pla10@pla.in.gov	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/architect.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/architect.htm</a>
17 Iowa	Iowa Professional Licensing Bureau	(515) 725-9022 #3	ArchitectureBoard@iowa.gov	<a href="https://plb.iowa.gov/board/architects">https://plb.iowa.gov/board/architects</a>
18 Kansas	Kansas State Board of Technical Professions	(859) 246-2069	ksbtpadmin@ks.gov	<a href="https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/architects">https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/architects</a>
19 Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Architects	(859) 246-2069	boa.irc@ky.gov	<a href="https://boa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://boa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
20 Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Architectural Examiners	(225) 925-4802	bd@lsbae.com	<a href="https://lsbae.com/">https://lsbae.com/</a>
21 Maine	Maine Board for Licensure of Architects, Landscape Architects, and Interior Designers	(207) 624-8522	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/program_email.html">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/program_email.html</a>	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/architects/index.html">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/architects/index.html</a>
22 Maryland	Maryland Board of Architects	(410) 230-6262	DLOPLBoardofArchitects-LABOR@maryland.gov	<a href="https://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/arch/">https://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/arch/</a>
23 Massachusetts	Board of Registration of Architects	(617) 701-8690	architectboard@mass.gov	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-architects">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-architects</a>
24 Michigan	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	(517) 335-9700	<a href="https://notetolara.apps.lara.state.mi.us/">https://notetolara.apps.lara.state.mi.us/</a>	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72860--,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72860--,00.html</a>
25 Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design	(651) 757-1514	susan.lick@state.mn.us	<a href="https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html">https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html</a>
26 Mississippi	Mississippi State Board of Architecture	(601) 856-4652	msboa@msboa.ms.gov	<a href="https://www.msboa.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.msboa.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
27 Missouri	Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors, and Professional Landscape Architects	(573) 751-0047	moapeplspla@pr.mo.gov	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
28	Montana	Montana Board of Architects and Landscape Architects	(406) 444-6880	DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/arc">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/arc</a>
29	Nebraska	State of Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects	(402) 471-2021	nbea.office@nebraska.gov	<a href="https://ea.nebraska.gov/">https://ea.nebraska.gov/</a>
30	Nevada	Nevada State Board of Architecture, Interior Design, and Residential Design	(702) 486-7300	nsbaidrd@nsbaidrd.nv.gov	<a href="http://nsbaidrd.state.nv.us/">http://nsbaidrd.state.nv.us/</a>
31	New Hampshire	Board of Architects	(603) 271-0240	Bobbie.Mayo@oplc.nh.gov	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/architects/">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/architects/</a>
32	New Jersey	New Jersey State Board of Architects	(973) 504-6385	KirkC@dca.njoag.gov	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/arch">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/arch</a>
33	New Mexico	New Mexico Board of Examiners for Architects	(505) 476-4830		<a href="https://nmbea.force.com/nmbea/s/">https://nmbea.force.com/nmbea/s/</a>
34	New York	New York State Office of the Professions	(518) 474-3817	<a href="https://eservices.nysed.gov/professions/contact-us/#/">https://eservices.nysed.gov/professions/contact-us/#/</a>	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/arch/#">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/arch/#</a>
35	North Carolina	North Carolina Board of Architecture	(984) 328-1161		<a href="http://www.ncbarch.org/">http://www.ncbarch.org/</a>
36	North Dakota	North Dakota State Board of Architecture	(701) 223-3540	stacy@scgnd.com	<a href="http://www.ndsba.net/">http://www.ndsba.net/</a>
37	Ohio	Ohio Architects Board	(614) 466-2316	cheryl.thaxton@arc.ohio.gov	<a href="https://arc.ohio.gov/">https://arc.ohio.gov/</a>
38	Oklahoma	Oklahoma Board of Architects, Landscape Architect, and Registered Interior Designers	(405) 949-2383	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/triton/contact.php?ac=84&amp;id=84">https://www.ok.gov/triton/contact.php?ac=84&amp;id=84</a>	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/Architects/">https://www.ok.gov/Architects/</a>
39	Oregon	Oregon State Board of Architect Examiners	(503) 763-0662	architectboard@osbae.com	<a href="https://public.licensing.oregon.gov/ORBAEPortal/Home.aspx">https://public.licensing.oregon.gov/ORBAEPortal/Home.aspx</a>
40	Pennsylvania	State Architects Licensure Board	(717) 783-3397	St-Architect@pa.gov	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Architects/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Architects/Pages/default.aspx</a>
41	Puerto Rico	Architects and Landscape Architects	(787) 722-2122	jvazquez@estado.pr.gov	<a href="https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/architects-and-landscape-architects/">https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/architects-and-landscape-architects/</a>
42	Rhode Island	Rhode Island Board of Examination and Registration of Architects	(401) 462-9594	<a href="http://www.dbr.ri.gov/questioncomplaints/">http://www.dbr.ri.gov/questioncomplaints/</a>	<a href="http://www.bdp.ri.gov/architects/">http://www.bdp.ri.gov/architects/</a>
43	South Carolina	South Carolina Board of Architectural Examiners	(803) 896-4408	Contact.Arch@llr.sc.gov	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/arch/">https://llr.sc.gov/arch/</a>
44	South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Technical Professions	(605) 394-2510	sdbtp@state.sd.us	<a href="https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/architects.aspx">https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/architects.aspx</a>
45	Tennessee	Tennessee Board of Architectural and Engineering Examiners	(615) 741-3449	ce.aeboard@tn.gov	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html">https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html</a>
46	Texas	Texas Board of Architectural Examiners	(512) 305-9000	customerservice@tbae.texas.gov	<a href="https://www.tbae.texas.gov/Professions/Architects">https://www.tbae.texas.gov/Professions/Architects</a>
47	Utah	Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	(801) 530-6628	sduncombe@utah.gov	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/arch/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/arch/index.html</a>
48	Vermont	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation	(802) 828-1501	danielle.rubalcaba@vermont.gov	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/architects/">https://sos.vermont.gov/architects/</a>
49	Virginia	Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers, and Landscape Architects	(804) 367-8506	apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov	<a href="http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/">http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/</a>
50	Virgin Islands	Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs	(340) 713-3522	nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov	<a href="https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/requirements.htm">https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/requirements.htm</a>
51	Washington	Washington State Department of Licensing	(360) 664-1388	architects@dol.wa.gov	<a href="https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/architects/">https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/architects/</a>
52	West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Architects	(304) 558-1406	Emily.B.Papadopoulous@wv.gov	<a href="https://brdarch.wv.gov/public/Pages/default.aspx">https://brdarch.wv.gov/public/Pages/default.aspx</a>
53	Wisconsin	Department of Safety and Professional Services	(608) 266-2112		<a href="https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Architect/Default.aspx">https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Architect/Default.aspx</a>
54	Wyoming	Wyoming Board of Architects and Landscape Architects	(307) 777-7387	jason.brock1@wyo.gov	<a href="https://architects.wyo.gov/">https://architects.wyo.gov/</a>
55	<b>Counseling</b>				
56	Alabama	Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling	(205) 458-8716	Gary.Williams@abec.alabama.gov	<a href="http://abec.alabama.gov/">http://abec.alabama.gov/</a>
57	Alaska	Alaska Board of Professional Counselors	(907) 465-8444	ProfessionalCounselors@Alaska.Gov	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
58	Arizona	Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners	(602) 542-1882	azbbheinfo@azbbhe.us	<a href="https://www.azbbhe.us/">https://www.azbbhe.us/</a>
59	Arkansas	Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage and Family Therapy	(501) 683-5800		<a href="https://abec.statesolutions.us/">https://abec.statesolutions.us/</a>
60	California	Board of Behavioral Sciences	(916) 574-7830		<a href="http://www.bbs.ca.gov/">http://www.bbs.ca.gov/</a>
61	Colorado	Colorado State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners	(303) 894-7800	dora_mentalhealthboard@state.co.us	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor">https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor</a>
62	Connecticut	Connecticut Department of Public Health, Professional Counselor Licensure	(860) 509-7603	oplc.dph@ct.gov	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing</a>
63	Delaware	Professional Counsel of Mental Health Licensure	(302) 744-4500	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/</a>
64	DC	DC Health Professional Counseling Licensing	(202) 442-5955	doh@dc.gov	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing</a>
65	Florida	Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling	(850) 245-4292	janet.hartman@flhealth.gov	<a href="https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/">https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/</a>
66	Georgia	Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists	(844) 753-7825	jzimmerman@sos.ga.gov	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</a>
67	Hawaii	Professional and Vocational Licensing Division	(808) 586-3000	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/contact/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/contact/</a>
68	Idaho	Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists	(208) 334-3233	cou@ibol.idaho.gov	<a href="https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU">https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU</a>
69	Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	(888) 473-4858		<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp</a>
70	Indiana	Indiana Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board	(317) 234-2054	pla8@pla.IN.gov	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm</a>
71	Iowa	Iowa Department of Public Health	(515) 281-7689	gerd.clabaugh@idph.iowa.gov	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science</a>
72	Kansas	Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	(785) 296-3240		<a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/contact-us/contact">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/contact-us/contact</a>
73	Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Licensed Professional Counselors	(502) 782-8803	LPC@ky.gov	<a href="http://lpc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://lpc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
74	Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Licensed Professional Counselors	(225) 295-8444	lpcboard@lpcboard.org	<a href="https://www.lpcboard.org/">https://www.lpcboard.org/</a>
75	Maine	Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure	(207) 624-8623	counsel.board@maine.gov	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/</a>
76	Maryland	Maryland Board of Professional Counselors and Therapist	(410) 764-4732		<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx</a>
77	Massachusetts	Massachusetts Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions	(617) 727-3080	amh.board@mass.gov	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions</a>
78	Michigan	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	(517) 241-0199	bplhelp@michigan.gov	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html</a>
79	Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health & Therapy	(612) 548-2177	bbht.board@state.mn.us	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/lpc-and-lpcc/">https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/lpc-and-lpcc/</a>
80	Mississippi	State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors	(601) 359-1010	info@lpc.ms.gov	<a href="https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/">https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/</a>
81	Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Registration	(573) 751-0018	profcounselor@pr.mo.gov	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp</a>
82	Montana	Board of Behavioral Health	(406) 444-6880	DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh</a>
83	Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	(402) 471-2117	DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx</a>
84	Nevada	State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors	(702) 486-7388	Mftbd2@mftbd.nv.gov	<a href="http://marriage.nv.gov/">http://marriage.nv.gov/</a>
85	New Hampshire	Board of Mental Health Practice	(603) 271-2152	OPLC.BDMHP@oplc.nh.gov	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/</a>
86	New Jersey	Professional Counselor Examiners Committee	(973) 504-6582	CollazoM@dca.njoag.gov	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
87	New Mexico	New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board	(505) 476-4622	counseling.board@state.nm.us	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling_and_therapy_practice.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling_and_therapy_practice.aspx</a>
88	New York	Professional Education Program Review	(518) 474-3817, ext. 360	MHPBD@nysed.gov	<a href="http://www.nysed.gov/college-university-evaluation/professional-licensure-programs">http://www.nysed.gov/college-university-evaluation/professional-licensure-programs</a>
89	North Carolina	NC Counseling Association	(888) 308-6222	c_kirven@nccounseling.org	<a href="https://nccounselingassociation.org/">https://nccounselingassociation.org/</a>
90	North Dakota	North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners	(701) 667-5969	ndbce@outlook.com	<a href="http://www.ndbce.org/licensing.shtml">http://www.ndbce.org/licensing.shtml</a>
91	Ohio	Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board	(614) 466-0912	cswmft.info@cswb.ohio.gov	<a href="https://www.isbe.net/">https://www.isbe.net/</a>
92	Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health	(405) 522-3696	Kelly.Collins@ok.gov	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/">https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/</a>
93	Oregon	Oregon State Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists	(503) 378-5499	lpct.board@state.or.us	<a href="http://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx">http://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx</a>
94	Pennsylvania	Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs	(833) 367-2762	RA-BPOA@pa.gov	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx</a>
95	Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico Board of Examiners in Psychology	(787) 765-2929	contactus@salud.pr.gov	<a href="http://www.salud.gov.pr/">http://www.salud.gov.pr/</a>
96	Rhode Island	RI Department of Health, Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists	(401) 222-2828	jmichel.martineau@health.ri.gov	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228</a>
97	South Carolina	South Carolina Board of Examiners in Psychology	(803) 896-4658	Contact.Counselor@llr.sc.gov	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/psych/licensure.aspx">https://llr.sc.gov/psych/licensure.aspx</a>
98	South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Examiners for Counselors & Marriage and Family Therapists	(605) 224-1721	SDBCE@midwestsolutionssd.com	<a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx</a>
99	Tennessee	Board of Licensed Professional Counselors, Licensed Marital and Family Therapists and Licensed Pastoral Therapists	(615) 741-5735		<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html</a>
100	Texas	Texas Department of State Health Services- Texas Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors	(512) 834-6658	lpc@hpsc.state.tx.us	<a href="http://www.dshs.texas.gov/counselor/">http://www.dshs.texas.gov/counselor/</a>
101	Utah	Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	(801) 530-6628	jzaelit@utah.gov	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/">https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/</a>
102	Vermont	Board of Allied Mental Health - VT Secretary of State's Office	(802) 828-2390	diane.lafaille@vermont.gov	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/">https://sos.vermont.gov/</a>
103	Virginia	Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Counseling	(804) 367-4610	Coun@dhp.virginia.gov	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/</a>
104	Virgin Islands	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Counseling in the Virgin Islands.			
105	Washington	Certified Counselors and Hypnotherapists Advisory Committee (housed at the WA Department of Health)	(360) 236-4700	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor</a>
106	West Virginia	WV Board Examiners in Counseling	(304) 558-5494	counselingboard@msn.com	<a href="https://wvbec.org/">https://wvbec.org/</a>
107	Wisconsin	State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	(608) 266-2112	Christian.Albouras@wisconsin.gov	<a href="https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx">https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx</a>
108	Wyoming	Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board	(307) 777-7788	wyomhplb@wyo.gov	<a href="https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home">https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home</a>
109	<b>Engineering</b>				
110	Alabama	Alabama Board for Engineers & Land Surveyors	(334) 242-5568		<a href="https://bels.alabama.gov/">https://bels.alabama.gov/</a>
111	Alaska	Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors	(907) 465-2540	AelsBoard@Alaska.Gov	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofarchitectsengineersandlandsurveyors.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofarchitectsengineersandlandsurveyors.aspx</a>
112	Arizona	Arizona State Board of Technical Registration	(602) 364-4930		<a href="https://btr.az.gov/contact-us">https://btr.az.gov/contact-us</a> <a href="https://btr.az.gov/">https://btr.az.gov/</a>
113	Arkansas	Arkansas State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors	(501) 682-2824	pelsboard@arkansas.gov	<a href="http://www.arkansas.gov/pels/search/search.php">http://www.arkansas.gov/pels/search/search.php</a>
114	California	Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists	(916) 263-2222		<a href="https://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/">https://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
115	Colorado	Colorado State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional Engineers, and Professional Land Surveyors	(303) 894-7800	dora_AESboard@state.co.us	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES">https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES</a>
116	Connecticut	Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Licensing		dcp.online@ct.gov	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Professional-Engineers-and-Land-Surveyors-Licensing">https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Professional-Engineers-and-Land-Surveyors-Licensing</a>
117	Delaware	Delaware Association of Professional Engineers	(302) 323-4588	office@dape.org	<a href="https://www.dape.org/">https://www.dape.org/</a>
118	DC	District of Columbia Board of Professional Engineering	(202) 442-4400	dcra@dc.gov	<a href="https://dcra.dc.gov/engineers#:~:text=The%20District%20of%20Columbia%20Board,Columbia's%20Professional%20Engineers%20municipal%20regulations.">https://dcra.dc.gov/engineers#:~:text=The%20District%20of%20Columbia%20Board,Columbia's%20Professional%20Engineers%20municipal%20regulations.</a>
119	Florida	Florida Board of Professional Engineers	(850) 521-0500	board@fbpe.org	<a href="https://fbpe.org/">https://fbpe.org/</a>
120	Georgia	Georgia Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	(844) 753-7825	<a href="http://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/email.asp">http://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/email.asp</a>	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/22">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/22</a>
121	Hawaii	Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors, & Landscape Architects	(808) 586-3000		<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/</a>
122	Idaho	Idaho Board of Licensure of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors	(208) 373-7210		<a href="https://ipels.idaho.gov/">https://ipels.idaho.gov/</a>
123	Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	(888) 473-4858	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp02.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp02.asp</a>	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfEngineer.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfEngineer.asp</a>
124	Indiana	State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers	(317) 234-3022	pla10@pla.in.gov	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/engineer.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/engineer.htm</a>
125	Iowa	Iowa Professional Licensing Bureau	(515) 725-9022	EngineeringandLandSurveyBoard@iowa.gov	<a href="https://plb.iowa.gov/board/engineers-land-surveyors">https://plb.iowa.gov/board/engineers-land-surveyors</a>
126	Kansas	Kansas State Board of Technical Professions	(785) 296-3053	ksbtpadmin@ks.gov	<a href="https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/engineers">https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/engineers</a>
127	Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors	(502) 573-2680	<a href="https://kyboels.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx">https://kyboels.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx</a>	<a href="https://kyboels.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://kyboels.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
128	Louisiana	Louisiana Professional Engineering and Land Surveying Board	(225) 925-6291	<a href="https://www.lapels.com/contact.html">https://www.lapels.com/contact.html</a>	<a href="https://www.lapels.com/">https://www.lapels.com/</a>
129	Maine	State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers	(207) 287-3236	professional.engineers@maine.gov	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/professionalengineers/">https://www.maine.gov/professionalengineers/</a>
130	Maryland	Maryland Board for Professional Engineers	(410) 230-6260	dloplprofessionalengineers-LABOR@maryland.gov	<a href="https://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/pe/">https://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/pe/</a>
131	Massachusetts	Board of Registration of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	(617) 701-8801	engineerboard@mass.gov	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors</a>
132	Michigan	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	(517) 335-9700	<a href="https://notetolara.apps.lara.state.mi.us/">https://notetolara.apps.lara.state.mi.us/</a>	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72865--,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72865--,00.html</a>
133	Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design	(651) 757-1514	susan.lick@state.mn.us	<a href="https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html">https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html</a>
134	Mississippi	Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Surveyors	(601) 359-6160	information@pepls.state.ms.us	<a href="https://www.pepls.state.ms.us/pepls/web.nsf">https://www.pepls.state.ms.us/pepls/web.nsf</a>
135	Missouri	Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors, and Professional Landscape Architects	(573) 751-0047	moapeplspla@pr.mo.gov	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp</a>
136	Montana	Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors	(406) 444-6880	DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pel">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pel</a>
137	Nebraska	State of Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects	(402) 471-2021	nbea.office@nebraska.gov	<a href="https://ea.nebraska.gov/">https://ea.nebraska.gov/</a>
138	Nevada	Nevada Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	(775) 688-1231	board@boe.state.nv.us	<a href="https://nvbpels.org/">https://nvbpels.org/</a>
139	New Hampshire	Board of Professional Engineers	(603) 271-0607	Christine.Horne@oplcr.nh.gov	<a href="https://www.oplcr.nh.gov/engineers/">https://www.oplcr.nh.gov/engineers/</a>
140	New Jersey	State Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	(973) 504-6460	DeFrancisciM@dca.njoag.gov	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pels/Pages/applications.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pels/Pages/applications.aspx</a>
141	New Mexico	New Mexico Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers & Professional Surveyors	(505) 476-4565		<a href="http://www.sblpes.state.nm.us/">http://www.sblpes.state.nm.us/</a>
142	New York	New York State Office of the Professions	(518) 474-3817	comped@nysed.gov	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pels/#">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pels/#</a>
143	North Carolina	North Carolina Board of Examiners for Engineers and Surveyors	(919) 791-2000	lparham@ncbels.org	<a href="https://www.ncbels.org/">https://www.ncbels.org/</a>



	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
144	North Dakota	North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	(701) 258-0786		<a href="https://ndpelsboard.org/">https://ndpelsboard.org/</a>
145	Ohio	Ohio Board of Registration for Professional Engineers	(877) 644-6364	pes.board@pes.ohio.gov	<a href="https://www.peps.ohio.gov/">https://www.peps.ohio.gov/</a>
146	Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	(405) 521-2874	rsinger@pels.ok.gov	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/pels/">https://www.ok.gov/pels/</a>
147	Oregon	Oregon State Board of Examiners for Engineering and Land Surveying	(503) 362-2666	osbeels.info@oregon.gov	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/OSBEELS/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/OSBEELS/Pages/default.aspx</a>
148	Pennsylvania	State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists	(717) 783-7049	ST-ENGINEER@PA.GOV	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/EngineersLandSurveyorsandGeologists/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/EngineersLandSurveyorsandGeologists/Pages/default.aspx</a>
149	Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico Department of State	(787) 722-2122	afigueroa@estado.pr.gov	<a href="https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/engineers-and-surveyors/">https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/engineers-and-surveyors/</a>
150	Rhode Island	State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers	(401) 462-9592	<a href="https://dbr.ri.gov/questioncomplaints/">https://dbr.ri.gov/questioncomplaints/</a>	<a href="http://www.bdp.ri.gov/engineers/">http://www.bdp.ri.gov/engineers/</a>
151	South Carolina	South Carolina State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Surveyors	(803) 896-4422	Contact.ENGLS@lir.sc.gov	<a href="https://lir.sc.gov/eng/">https://lir.sc.gov/eng/</a>
152	South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Technical Professions	(605) 394-2510	sdbtp@state.sd.us	<a href="https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/engineers.aspx">https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/engineers.aspx</a>
153	Tennessee	Tennessee Board of Architectural and Engineering Examiners	(615) 741-3449	ce.aeboard@tn.gov	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html">https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html</a>
154	Texas	Texas Board of Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	(512) 440-7723	info@pels.texas.gov	<a href="https://engineers.texas.gov/">https://engineers.texas.gov/</a>
155	Utah	Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	(801) 530-6628	sduncombe@utah.gov	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/eng/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/eng/index.html</a>
156	Vermont	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation	(802) 828-5434	kara.shangraw@vermont.gov	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/engineering/forms-instructions/">https://sos.vermont.gov/engineering/forms-instructions/</a>
157	Virginia	Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers, and Landscape Architects	(804) 367-8506	apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov	<a href="http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/">http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/</a>
158	Virgin Islands	Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs	(340) 713-3522	nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov	<a href="https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/requirements.htm">https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/requirements.htm</a>
159	Washington	Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	(360) 664-1575	engineers@brpels.wa.gov	<a href="https://brpels.wa.gov/">https://brpels.wa.gov/</a>
160	West Virginia	West Virginia State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers	(304) 558-3554	info@wvpebd.org	<a href="https://www.wvpebd.org/">https://www.wvpebd.org/</a>
161	Wisconsin	Department of Safety and Professional Services	(608) 266-2112		<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/EngineerProfessional/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/EngineerProfessional/Default.aspx</a>
162	Wyoming	Wyoming Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors	(307) 777-6155	wyopepls@wyo.gov	<a href="https://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov/">https://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov/</a>
163	<b>Interior Design</b>				
164	Alabama	Alabama Board for Registered Interior Designers	(205) 317-0356	director@abrid.alabama.gov	<a href="https://abrid.alabama.gov/">https://abrid.alabama.gov/</a>
165	Alaska	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Alaska.			
166	Arizona	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Arizona.			
167	Arkansas	Arkansas State Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, and Interior Designers	(501) 682-3171	arch@arkansas.gov	<a href="https://www.asbalaid.arkansas.gov/licensing/interior-designers/">https://www.asbalaid.arkansas.gov/licensing/interior-designers/</a>
168	California	California Council for Interior Design Certification	(760) 294-1936	ccidc@ccidc.org	<a href="https://ccidc.org/">https://ccidc.org/</a>
169	Colorado	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Colorado.			

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
170	Connecticut	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Connecticut.			
171	Delaware	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Delaware.			
172	DC	District of Columbia Board of Architecture, Interior Design, and Landscape Architecture	(866) 270-9817	licensing@dcopla.com	<a href="https://www.dcopla.com/design/">https://www.dcopla.com/design/</a>
173	Florida	Department of Business & Professional Regulation	(850) 487-1395	<a href="http://www.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/">http://www.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/</a>	<a href="https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intentions2.asp?chBoard=true&amp;boardid=02">https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intentions2.asp?chBoard=true&amp;boardid=02</a>
174	Georgia	Georgia Board of Architects and Interior Designers	(844) 753-7825	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/email.asp">https://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/email.asp</a>	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/2">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/2</a>
175	Hawaii	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Hawaii.			
176	Idaho	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Idaho.			
177	Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	(888) 473-4858	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp02.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp02.asp</a>	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/IntDesign.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/IntDesign.asp</a>
178	Indiana	Indiana Interior Design Registry	(800) 457-8283	<a href="https://faqs.in.gov/hc/en-us/requests/new">https://faqs.in.gov/hc/en-us/requests/new</a>	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/interior.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/interior.htm</a>
179	Iowa	Iowa Professional Licensing Bureau	(515) 725-9022 x.5	InteriorDesignBoard@iowa.gov	<a href="https://plb.iowa.gov/board/interior-designers">https://plb.iowa.gov/board/interior-designers</a>
180	Kansas	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Kansas.			
181	Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Architects	(859) 246-2069	<a href="https://boa.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx">https://boa.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx</a>	<a href="https://boa.ky.gov/Pages/cid.aspx">https://boa.ky.gov/Pages/cid.aspx</a>
182	Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Interior Designers	(225) 295-8425	admin@lsbid.org	<a href="http://www.lsbid.org/">http://www.lsbid.org/</a>
183	Maine	Maine Board for Licensure of Architects, Landscape Architects, and Interior Designers	(207) 624-8522	architects.board@maine.gov	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/architects/certified_interior_designer.html">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/architects/certified_interior_designer.html</a>
184	Maryland	Maryland Board of Certified Interior Designers	(410) 230-6262	DLOPLBoardofCertifiedInteriorDesigners-LABOR@maryland.gov	<a href="https://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/cid/">https://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/cid/</a>
185	Massachusetts	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Massachusetts.			
186	Michigan	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Michigan.			
187	Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design	(651) 757-1514	susan.lick@state.mn.us	<a href="https://mn.gov/aelslagid/interiordesign.html">https://mn.gov/aelslagid/interiordesign.html</a>
188	Mississippi	Mississippi State Board of Architecture	(601) 856-4652	msboa@msboa.ms.gov	<a href="https://www.msboa.ms.gov/Pages/InteriorDesignApplications.aspx">https://www.msboa.ms.gov/Pages/InteriorDesignApplications.aspx</a>
189	Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Regulation	(573) 522-4683	intdesn@pr.mo.gov	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/interior.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/interior.asp</a>
190	Montana	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Montana.			
191	Nebraska	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Nebraska.			
192	Nevada	Nevada State Board of Architecture, Interior Design, and Residential Design	(702) 486-7300	nsbaidrd@nsbaidrd.nv.gov	<a href="http://nsbaidrd.state.nv.us/">http://nsbaidrd.state.nv.us/</a>
193	New Hampshire	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in New Hampshire.			
194	New Jersey	New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs	(973) 504-6385	KirkC@dca.njoag.gov	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/int">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/int</a>
195	New Mexico	Board of Interior Design	(505) 476-4622	interior.design@state.nm.us	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Interior_Design.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Interior_Design.aspx</a>
196	New York	New York State Office of the Professions	(518) 474-3817	comped@nysed.gov	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/id/interiorlic.htm">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/id/interiorlic.htm</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
197	North Carolina	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in North Carolina.			
198	North Dakota	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in North Dakota.			
199	Ohio	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Ohio.			
200	Oklahoma	Oklahoma Board of Architects, Landscape Architect, and Registered Interior Designers	(405) 949-2383	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/triton/contact.php?ac=84&amp;id=84">https://www.ok.gov/triton/contact.php?ac=84&amp;id=84</a>	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/Architects/">https://www.ok.gov/Architects/</a>
201	Oregon	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Oregon.			
202	Pennsylvania	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Pennsylvania.			
203	Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico Department of State	(787) 722-2122, Extension	<a href="mailto:jvazquez@estado.gobierno.pr">jvazquez@estado.gobierno.pr</a>	<a href="https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/designers-interior-decorators/">https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/designers-interior-decorators/</a>
204	Rhode Island	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Rhode Island.			
205	South Carolina	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in South Carolina.			
206	South Dakota	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in South Dakota.			
207	Tennessee	Tennessee Board of Architectural and Engineering Examiners	(615) 741-2241	Ask.TDCI@TN.Gov	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers/license-applicant-resources/types-of-licenses/interior-designers.html">https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers/license-applicant-resources/types-of-licenses/interior-designers.html</a>
208	Texas	Texas Board of Architectural Examiners	(512) 305-9000	<a href="mailto:customerservice@tbae.texas.gov">customerservice@tbae.texas.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.tbae.texas.gov/Professions/InteriorDesigners">https://www.tbae.texas.gov/Professions/InteriorDesigners</a>
209	Utah	Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	(801) 530-6628	<a href="mailto:sduncombe@utah.gov">sduncombe@utah.gov</a>	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/id/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/id/index.html</a>
210	Vermont	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Vermont.			
211	Virginia	Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers, and Landscape Architects	(804) 367-8506	<a href="mailto:apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov">apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/">http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/</a>
212	Virgin Islands	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in the Virgin Islands.			
213	Washington	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Washington.			
214	West Virginia	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in West Virginia.			
215	Wisconsin	Department of Safety and Professional Services	(608) 266-2112		<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/InteriorDesigner/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/InteriorDesigner/Default.aspx</a>
216	Wyoming	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Interior Designers in Wyoming.			
217	<b>Landscape Architect</b>				
218	Alabama	Alabama Board of Examiners of Landscape Architects	(334) 262-1351	<a href="http://www.abela.state.al.us/contact.aspx">http://www.abela.state.al.us/contact.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.abela.state.al.us/">http://www.abela.state.al.us/</a>
219	Alaska	Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors	(907) 465-2540	<a href="mailto:AelsBoard@Alaska.Gov">AelsBoard@Alaska.Gov</a>	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofarchitectsengineersandlandsurveyors.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofarchitectsengineersandlandsurveyors.aspx</a>
220	Arizona	Arizona State Board of Technical Registration	(602) 364-4930	<a href="https://btr.az.gov/contact-us">https://btr.az.gov/contact-us</a>	<a href="https://btr.az.gov/blog-terms/landscape-architects">https://btr.az.gov/blog-terms/landscape-architects</a>
221	Arkansas	Arkansas State Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, and Interior Designers	(501) 682-3171	<a href="mailto:arch@arkansas.gov">arch@arkansas.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.asbalaid.arkansas.gov/">https://www.asbalaid.arkansas.gov/</a>



	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
222	California	California Architects Board Landscape Architects Technical Committee	(916) 575-7230	latc@dca.ca.gov	<a href="https://www.latc.ca.gov/">https://www.latc.ca.gov/</a>
223	Colorado	American Society of Landscape Architects - Colorado	(303) 748-0321	info@aslacolorado.org	<a href="https://www.aslacolorado.org/">https://www.aslacolorado.org/</a>
224	Connecticut	Connecticut State Department of Consumer Protection		dcp.online@ct.gov	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Landscape-Architect-Licensing-Information">https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Landscape-Architect-Licensing-Information</a>
225	Delaware	Division of Professional Regulation Board of Landscape Architecture	(302) 744-4500	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/landscape/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/landscape/</a>
226	DC	District of Columbia Board of Architecture, Interior Design, and Landscape Architecture	(866) 270-9817	licensing@dcopla.com	<a href="https://www.dcopla.com/design/">https://www.dcopla.com/design/</a>
227	Florida	Department of Business & Professional Regulation	(850) 487-1395	<a href="http://www.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/">http://www.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/</a>	<a href="http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/landscape-architecture/">http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/landscape-architecture/</a>
228	Georgia	Georgia Board of Landscape Architects	(844) 753-7825	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/email.asp">https://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/email.asp</a>	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/29">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/29</a>
229	Hawaii	Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors, & Landscape Architects	(808) 586-3000		<a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/</a>
230	Idaho	Idaho State Board of Landscape Architects	(208) 334-3233	lar@ibol.idaho.gov	<a href="https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=LAR">https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=LAR</a>
231	Illinois	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Landscape Architects in Illinois.			
232	Indiana	Indiana State Board of Registration for Architects and Landscape Architects	(317) 234-3022	pla10@pla.in.gov	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/architect.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/architect.htm</a>
233	Iowa	Iowa Landscape Architectural Examining Board	(515) 725-9022 x.6	LandscapeArchitectureBoard@iowa.gov	<a href="https://plb.iowa.gov/board/landscape-architects">https://plb.iowa.gov/board/landscape-architects</a>
234	Kansas	Kansas State Board of Technical Professions	(785) 296-3053	ksbtpadmin@ks.gov	<a href="https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/landscape-architects">https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/landscape-architects</a>
235	Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Landscape Architects		<a href="https://kbla.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx">https://kbla.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx</a>	<a href="https://kbla.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://kbla.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
236	Louisiana	Louisiana Horticulture Commission	(866) 927-2476	commissioner@ldaf.state.la.us	<a href="https://www.ldaf.state.la.us/ldaf-programs/horticulture-programs/louisiana-horticulture-commission/">https://www.ldaf.state.la.us/ldaf-programs/horticulture-programs/louisiana-horticulture-commission/</a>
237	Maine	Maine Board for Licensure of Architects, Landscape Architects, and Interior Designers	(207) 624-8522	architects.board@maine.gov	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/architects/index.html">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/architects/index.html</a>
238	Maryland	Maryland Board of Examiners of Landscape Architects	(410) 230-6256	DLOPLBoardofExaminersofLandscapeArchitects-LABOR@maryland.gov	<a href="http://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/la/">http://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/la/</a>
239	Massachusetts	Board of Registration of Landscape Architects	(617) 701-8680	Landscapearchitects@mass.gov	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-landscape-architects">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-landscape-architects</a>
240	Michigan	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	(517) 335-9700	<a href="https://notetolara.apps.lara.state.mi.us/">https://notetolara.apps.lara.state.mi.us/</a>	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72869---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72869---,00.html</a>
241	Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design	(651) 757-1514	susan.lick@state.mn.us	<a href="https://mn.gov/aelslagid/">https://mn.gov/aelslagid/</a>
242	Mississippi	Mississippi Landscape Architecture Advisory Committee	(601) 856-4652	msboa@msboa.ms.gov	<a href="https://www.msboa.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.msboa.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
243	Missouri	Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors, and Professional Landscape Architects	(573) 751-0047	moapeplspla@pr.mo.gov	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp</a>
244	Montana	Montana Board of Architects and Landscape Architects	(406) 444-6880	DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/arc">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/arc</a>
245	Nebraska	Nebraska State Board of Landscape Architects	(402) 471-2407	nsbla.board@nebraska.gov	<a href="https://nsbla.nebraska.gov/">https://nsbla.nebraska.gov/</a>
246	Nevada	Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture	(775) 971- 4410	LandscapeBoard@nsbla.nv.gov	<a href="http://nsbla.nv.gov/">http://nsbla.nv.gov/</a>
247	New Hampshire	New Hampshire Board of Landscape Architects	(603) 271-0607	christine.horne@oplcr.nh.gov	New Jersey Board of Architects
248	New Jersey	New Jersey Board of Architects	(973) 504-6385	KirkC@dca.njoag.gov	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/land/Pages/default.aspx#arch2">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/land/Pages/default.aspx#arch2</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
249	New Mexico	New Mexico Board of Landscape Architects	(505) 476-4930	landscape.architectsbd@state.nm.us	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Landscape_Architects.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Landscape_Architects.aspx</a>
250	New York	New York State Board for Landscape Architecture	(518) 474-3817	<a href="https://eservices.nysed.gov/professions/contact-us/#/">https://eservices.nysed.gov/professions/contact-us/#/</a>	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/larch/#">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/larch/#</a>
251	North Carolina	North Carolina Board of Landscape Architects	(919) 850-9088	contact@ncbola.org	<a href="http://www.ncbola.org/">http://www.ncbola.org/</a>
252	North Dakota	North Dakota Board of Architecture	(701) 223-3540	stacy@scgnd.com	<a href="http://www.ndsba.net/">http://www.ndsba.net/</a>
253	Ohio	Ohio Board of Landscape Architects	(614) 466-2316	cheryl.thaxton@arc.ohio.gov	<a href="https://arc.ohio.gov/">https://arc.ohio.gov/</a>
254	Oklahoma	Oklahoma Board of Architects, Landscape Architect, and Registered Interior Designers	(405) 949-2383	okla@boardofarch.ok.gov	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/Architects/">https://www.ok.gov/Architects/</a>
255	Oregon	Oregon State Landscape Architect Board	(503) 589-0093	oslab.info@oregon.gov	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/landarch/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/landarch/Pages/default.aspx</a>
256	Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania State Board of Landscape Architects	(717) 772-8528	ST-LANDSCAPE@PA.GOV	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx</a>
257	Puerto Rico	Architects and Landscape Architects	(787) 722-2122	jvazquez@estado.pr.gov	<a href="https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/architects-and-landscape-architects/">https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/architects-and-landscape-architects/</a>
258	Rhode Island	Rhode Island Board of Examiners of Landscape Architects	(401) 462-9594		<a href="http://www.bdp.ri.gov/landscape/">http://www.bdp.ri.gov/landscape/</a>
259	South Carolina	South Carolina Board of Landscape Architectural Examiners	(803) 896-4580	Contact.LSA@llr.sc.gov	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/land/">https://llr.sc.gov/land/</a>
260	South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Technical Professions	(605) 394-2510	sdbtp@state.sd.us	<a href="https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/landscape_architects.aspx">https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/landscape_architects.aspx</a>
261	Tennessee	Tennessee Board of Architectural and Engineering Examiners	(615) 741-3449	ce.aeboard@tn.gov	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html">https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html</a>
262	Texas	Texas Board of Architectural Examiners	(512) 305-9000	customerservice@tbae.texas.gov	<a href="https://www.tbae.texas.gov/TBAE/TBAE">https://www.tbae.texas.gov/TBAE/TBAE</a>
263	Utah	Utah Board of Landscape Architects	(801) 530-6628	sduncombe@utah.gov	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/la/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/la/index.html</a>
264	Vermont	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation	(802) 828-5434	kara.shangraw@vermont.gov	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/landscape-architects/forms-instructions/">https://sos.vermont.gov/landscape-architects/forms-instructions/</a>
265	Virginia	Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers, and Landscape Architects	(804) 367-8506	apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov	<a href="http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/">http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/</a>
266	Virgin Islands	Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs	(340) 713-3522	nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov	<a href="https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/requirements.htm">https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/requirements.htm</a>
267	Washington	Washington Board of Licensure for Landscape Architects	(360) 664-1497	landscape@dol.wa.gov	<a href="https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/landscapearchitects/">https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/landscapearchitects/</a>
268	West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Landscape Architects	(304) 558-3527	wv.la.board@gmail.com	<a href="https://www.wvlboard.org/">https://www.wvlboard.org/</a>
269	Wisconsin	Wisconsin Examining Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, Professional Engineers, Designers, and Professional Land Surveyors	(608) 266-2112		<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LandscapeArchitect/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LandscapeArchitect/Default.aspx</a>
270	Wyoming	Wyoming Board of Architects and Landscape Architects	(307) 777-7387	jason.brock1@wyo.gov	<a href="https://architects.wyo.gov/">https://architects.wyo.gov/</a>
271	 Law				
272	Alabama	Alabama State Bar	(334) 269-1515		<a href="https://www.alabar.org/admissions/">https://www.alabar.org/admissions/</a>
273	Alaska	Alaska Bar Association	(907) 272-7469	info@alaskabar.org	<a href="https://admissions.alaskabar.org/admission-bar-examination">https://admissions.alaskabar.org/admission-bar-examination</a>
274	Arizona	Arizona Judicial Branch	(602) 452-3378		<a href="https://www.azcourts.gov/cld/Attorney-Admissions">https://www.azcourts.gov/cld/Attorney-Admissions</a>
275	Arkansas	Arkansas Judiciary - Office of Professional Programs	(501) 374-1855		<a href="https://www.arcourts.gov/administration/professional-programs">https://www.arcourts.gov/administration/professional-programs</a>
276	California	The State Bar of California		admissions@calbar.ca.gov	<a href="http://www.calbar.ca.gov/Admissions">http://www.calbar.ca.gov/Admissions</a>
277	Colorado	Colorado Supreme Court - Office of Attorney Regulation Counsel	(303) 457-5800		<a href="https://www.coloradosupremecourt.com/Future%20Lawyers/BarExamination.asp">https://www.coloradosupremecourt.com/Future%20Lawyers/BarExamination.asp</a>
278	Connecticut	Connecticut Bar Examining Committee	(860) 706-5135	BarExam@jud.ct.gov	<a href="https://www.jud.ct.gov/cbec/">https://www.jud.ct.gov/cbec/</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
279	Delaware	Board of Bar Examiners of the Supreme Court of Delaware	(302) 651-3940		<a href="https://courts.delaware.gov/bbe/">https://courts.delaware.gov/bbe/</a>
280	DC	District of Columbia Bar - Committee on Admissions	(202) 879-1010		<a href="https://www.dccourts.gov/court-of-appeals/committee-on-admissions">https://www.dccourts.gov/court-of-appeals/committee-on-admissions</a>
281	Florida	Florida Board of Bar Examiners	(850) 487-1292		<a href="https://www.floridabarexam.org/">https://www.floridabarexam.org/</a>
282	Georgia	Georgia Office of Bard Admissions	(404) 656-3490		<a href="https://www.gabaradmissions.org/home">https://www.gabaradmissions.org/home</a>
283	Hawaii	Hawaii State Judiciary	(808) 539-4919	baradmissions@courts.hawaii.gov	<a href="https://www.courts.state.hi.us/legal_references/bar_application">https://www.courts.state.hi.us/legal_references/bar_application</a>
284	Idaho	Idaho State Bar	(208) 334-4500	isbwebsite@isb.idaho.gov	<a href="https://isb.idaho.gov/admissions/bar-exam/">https://isb.idaho.gov/admissions/bar-exam/</a>
285	Illinois	Illinois Board of Admission to the Bar	(217) 522-5917		<a href="https://www.ilbaradmissions.org/home">https://www.ilbaradmissions.org/home</a>
286	Indiana	Indiana Board of Law Examiners	(317) 232-2552	ble@courts.in.gov	<a href="https://myble.courts.in.gov/home">https://myble.courts.in.gov/home</a>
287	Iowa	Iowa Board of Law Examiners	(515) 348-4670		<a href="https://www.iowacourts.gov/opr/about-opr/board-of-law-examiners">https://www.iowacourts.gov/opr/about-opr/board-of-law-examiners</a>
288	Kansas	Kansas Board of Law Examiners	(785) 296-8410	admissions@kscourts.org	<a href="https://www.kscourts.org/Attorneys/Admission/Board-of-Law-Examiners#:~:text=The%2010%2Dmember%20Kansas%20Board,practice%2C%20and%20legal%20intern%20permits.">https://www.kscourts.org/Attorneys/Admission/Board-of-Law-Examiners#:~:text=The%2010%2Dmember%20Kansas%20Board,practice%2C%20and%20legal%20intern%20permits.</a>
289	Kentucky	Kentucky Office of Bar Admissions	(859) 246-2381	info@kyoba.org	<a href="https://www.kyoba.org/">https://www.kyoba.org/</a>
290	Louisiana	Louisiana Supreme Court - Committee on Bar Admissions	(504) 830-5463	dleeper@lascba.org	<a href="https://www.lascba.org/">https://www.lascba.org/</a>
291	Maine	Maine Board of Bar Examiners	(207) 623-2464	execdir@mainebarexaminers.org	<a href="https://mainebarexaminers.org/">https://mainebarexaminers.org/</a>
292	Maryland	Maryland State Board of Law Examiners		sble@mdcourts.gov	<a href="https://www.mdcourts.gov/ble">https://www.mdcourts.gov/ble</a>
293	Massachusetts	Massachusetts Board of Bar Examiners	(617) 482-4466	info@bbe.state.ma.us	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-board-of-bar-examiners">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-board-of-bar-examiners</a>
294	Michigan	Michigan Board of Law Examiners	(517) 373-4453	BLE-info@courts.mi.gov	<a href="https://courts.michigan.gov/courts/michigansupremecourt/ble/pages/default.aspx">https://courts.michigan.gov/courts/michigansupremecourt/ble/pages/default.aspx</a>
295	Minnesota	Minnesota State Board of Law Examiners	(651) 297-1857	ble@mbcle.state.mn.us	<a href="https://www.ble.state.mn.us/">https://www.ble.state.mn.us/</a>
296	Mississippi	State of Mississippi Judiciary Administrative Office of Courts	(601) 576-4620		<a href="https://courts.ms.gov/bar/baradmissions/baradmissions.php">https://courts.ms.gov/bar/baradmissions/baradmissions.php</a>
297	Missouri	Missouri Board of Law Examiners	(573) 751-9814	mble@courts.mo.gov	<a href="https://www.mble.org/home">https://www.mble.org/home</a>
298	Montana	State Bar of Montana	(406) 442-7660		<a href="https://www.montanabar.org/general/?type=CONTACT">https://www.montanabar.org/general/?type=CONTACT</a>
299	Nebraska	State of Nebraska Judicial Branch	(402) 471-3092	nsc.attyadmissions@nebraska.gov	<a href="https://supremecourt.nebraska.gov/attorneys/admission-practice-law">https://supremecourt.nebraska.gov/attorneys/admission-practice-law</a>
300	Nevada	State Bar of Nevada	(800) 254-2797	deanf@nvbar.org	<a href="https://www.nvbar.org/about-us/">https://www.nvbar.org/about-us/</a>
301	New Hampshire	New Hampshire Judicial Branch	(603) 224-8806	shieber@nhoba.org	<a href="https://www.courts.state.nh.us/nhbar/">https://www.courts.state.nh.us/nhbar/</a>
302	New Jersey	New Jersey Board of Bar Examiners	(609) 815-2911		<a href="https://www.njbarexams.org/home">https://www.njbarexams.org/home</a>
303	New Mexico	New Mexico Board of Bar Examiners	(505) 271-9706	info@nmexam.org	<a href="https://nmexam.org/">https://nmexam.org/</a>
304	New York	The New York State Board of Law Examiners	(518) 453-5990		<a href="https://www.nybarexam.org/">https://www.nybarexam.org/</a>
305	North Carolina	Board of Law Examiners of the State of North Carolina	(919) 848-4229	info@ncble.org	<a href="https://www.ncble.org/home">https://www.ncble.org/home</a>
306	North Dakota	State of North Dakota Courts - Board of Law Examiners	(701) 328-4201	barexaminers@ndcourts.gov	<a href="https://www.ndcourts.gov/supreme-court/committees/board-of-law-examiners">https://www.ndcourts.gov/supreme-court/committees/board-of-law-examiners</a>
307	Ohio	Board of Bar Examiners - Supreme Court of Ohio	(614) 387-9341		<a href="https://www.supremecourt.ohio.gov/Boards/barExam#:~:text=The%20Board%20of%20Bar%20Examiners,and%20July%20of%20each%20year.">https://www.supremecourt.ohio.gov/Boards/barExam#:~:text=The%20Board%20of%20Bar%20Examiners,and%20July%20of%20each%20year.</a>
308	Oklahoma	Oklahoma Board of Bar Examiners	(405) 416-7075	admin@okbbe.com	<a href="http://okbbe.com/Default.aspx">http://okbbe.com/Default.aspx</a>
309	Oregon	Oregon State Bar	(503) 620-0222	info@osbar.org	<a href="https://www.osbar.org/admissions">https://www.osbar.org/admissions</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
310	Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Board of Law Examiners	(717) 231-3350		<a href="https://www.pabarexam.org/">https://www.pabarexam.org/</a>
311	Puerto Rico	United States District Court for the District of Puerto Rico			<a href="https://www.prd.uscourts.gov/requirements-bar-admission">https://www.prd.uscourts.gov/requirements-bar-admission</a>
312	Rhode Island	Rhode Island Judiciary	(401) 222-3272	ribarexam@courts.ri.gov	<a href="https://www.courts.ri.gov/AttorneyResources/baradmission/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.courts.ri.gov/AttorneyResources/baradmission/Pages/default.aspx</a>
313	South Carolina	Office of Bar Admissions of the Supreme Court of South Carolina	(803) 734-1080		<a href="https://barapplication.sccourts.org/">https://barapplication.sccourts.org/</a>
314	South Dakota	State Bar of South Dakota	(605) 224-7554		<a href="http://www.statebarofsouthdakota.com/">http://www.statebarofsouthdakota.com/</a>
315	Tennessee	Tennessee Board of Law Examiners		ble.administrator@tncourts.gov	<a href="https://www.tnble.org/?page_id=236">https://www.tnble.org/?page_id=236</a>
316	Texas	Texas Board of Law Examiners	(512) 463-1621	information@ble.texas.gov	<a href="https://ble.texas.gov/home">https://ble.texas.gov/home</a>
317	Utah	Utah State Bar	(801) 531-9077	admissions@utahbar.org	<a href="https://admissions.utahbar.org/home">https://admissions.utahbar.org/home</a>
318	Vermont	Vermont Supreme Court	(802) 859-3000	JUD.Attylicensing@vermont.gov	<a href="https://www.vermontjudiciary.org/attorneys/admission-vermont-bar">https://www.vermontjudiciary.org/attorneys/admission-vermont-bar</a>
319	Virginia	Virginia Board of Bar Examiners	(804) 367-0412		<a href="https://barexam.virginia.gov/">https://barexam.virginia.gov/</a>
320	Virgin Islands	Office of Bar Admissions of the Supreme Court	(340) 774-2237		<a href="http://visupremecourt.hosted.civiclive.com/offices_of_the_court/bar_admission">http://visupremecourt.hosted.civiclive.com/offices_of_the_court/bar_admission</a>
321	Washington	Washington State Bar Association	(800) 945-9722	admissions@wsba.org	<a href="https://admissions.wsba.org/">https://admissions.wsba.org/</a>
322	West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Law Examiners	(304) 558-7815	Carol.Smith@courtsww.gov	<a href="http://www.courtsww.gov/legal-community/board-of-law-examiners.html">http://www.courtsww.gov/legal-community/board-of-law-examiners.html</a>
323	Wisconsin	Wisconsin Court System - Board of Bar Examiners	(608) 266-9760	bbe@wicourts.gov	<a href="https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/offices/bbe.htm">https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/offices/bbe.htm</a>
324	Wyoming	Wyoming State Bar	(307) 777-7316		<a href="https://www.wyomingbar.org/for-lawyers/admissions/">https://www.wyomingbar.org/for-lawyers/admissions/</a>
325	<b>Licensed Chemical Dependency Counselor</b>				
326	Alabama	Alabama Association of Addiction Counselors Certification Board	(205) 223-3850	JasonClum@gmail.com	<a href="http://alabamaaddictioncounselor.com/">http://alabamaaddictioncounselor.com/</a>
327	Alaska	Alaska Commission for Behavioral Health Certification	(907) 332-4333	acbhc@akcertification.org	<a href="https://akcertification.org/">https://akcertification.org/</a>
328	Arizona	Arizona State Board of Technical Registration	(602) 364-4930		<a href="https://btr.az.gov/contact-us">https://btr.az.gov/contact-us</a> <a href="https://btr.az.gov/blog-terms/landscape-architects">https://btr.az.gov/blog-terms/landscape-architects</a>
329	Arkansas	Arkansas Substance Abuse Certification Board	(501) 749-4040	ar.asacb@gmail.com	<a href="https://www.asacb.com/">https://www.asacb.com/</a>
330	California	California Department of Health Care Services			<a href="https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovpart/Pages/CounselorCertificationOrganizations.aspx">https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovpart/Pages/CounselorCertificationOrganizations.aspx</a>
331	Colorado	Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies	(303) 894-7800	dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/">https://dpo.colorado.gov/</a>
332	Connecticut	Connecticut State Department of Public Health	(860) 509-7603	opl.dph@ct.gov	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Alcohol-Drug-Counselor/Alcohol-and-Drug-Counselor-Licensure-and-Certification">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Alcohol-Drug-Counselor/Alcohol-and-Drug-Counselor-Licensure-and-Certification</a>
333	Delaware	Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals	(302) 744-4500	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/</a>
334	DC	DC Department of Health	(877) 672-2174		<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118472">https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118472</a>
335	Florida	Florida Certification Board	(850) 222-6314		<a href="https://flcertificationboard.org/certifications/certified-addiction-counselor/">https://flcertificationboard.org/certifications/certified-addiction-counselor/</a>
336	Georgia	Georgia Addiction Counselors Association	(770) 434-1000	gaca@gaca.org	<a href="https://gaca.org/certification/">https://gaca.org/certification/</a>
337	Hawaii	Hawaii Department of Health	(808) 692-7506	angela.bolan@doh.hawaii.gov	<a href="https://health.hawaii.gov/substance-abuse/counselor-certification/">https://health.hawaii.gov/substance-abuse/counselor-certification/</a>
338	Idaho	Idaho Board of Alcohol/Drug Counselor Certification	(952) 855-8824	ibadcc@ibadcc.org	<a href="http://www.ibadcc.org/index.shtml">http://www.ibadcc.org/index.shtml</a>
339	Illinois	Illinois Alcohol and other Drug Abuse Professional Certification Association	(217) 698-8110	info@iaodapca.org	<a href="http://www.iaodapca.org/">http://www.iaodapca.org/</a>
340	Indiana	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency	(317) 234-2054	pla8@pla.IN.gov	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
341	Iowa	Iowa Board of Certification	(515) 965-5540	info@iowabc.org	<a href="https://www.iowabc.org/">https://www.iowabc.org/</a>
342	Kansas	Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	(785) 296-3240		<a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/addiction-counselors">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/addiction-counselors</a>
343	Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Alcohol and Drug Counselors	(502) 782-8814	adc@ky.gov	<a href="http://adc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://adc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
344	Louisiana	Addictive Disorder Regulatory Authority	(225) 361-0698		<a href="http://www.la-adra.org/">http://www.la-adra.org/</a>
345	Maine	Board of Alcohol and Drug Counselors	(207) 624-8674	alcoholdrug.lic@maine.gov	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/alcohol/">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/alcohol/</a>
346	Maryland	Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists	(410) 764-4732		<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/abouttheboard.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/abouttheboard.aspx</a>
347	Massachusetts	Bureau of Substance Addiction Services	(617) 624-5111		<a href="https://www.mass.gov/topics/professional-licenses-permits">https://www.mass.gov/topics/professional-licenses-permits</a>
348	Michigan	Michigan Certification Board for Addiction Professionals	(517) 347-0891	info@mcbap.com	<a href="http://www.mcbap.com/">http://www.mcbap.com/</a>
349	Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy	(612) 548-2177	bbht.board@state.mn.us	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/ladc-and-temporary-permit/requirements-application.jsp">https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/ladc-and-temporary-permit/requirements-application.jsp</a>
350	Mississippi	Mississippi Association of Addiction Professionals	(601) 321-2085	<a href="https://msaap.net/contact">https://msaap.net/contact</a>	<a href="https://msaap.net/">https://msaap.net/</a>
351	Missouri	Missouri Credentialing Board	(573) 616-2300	help@missouricb.com	<a href="https://missouricb.com/">https://missouricb.com/</a>
352	Montana	Board of Behavioral Health	(406) 444-6880	DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#0">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#0</a>
353	Nebraska	Department of Health and Human Services	(402) 471-2115	DHHS.LicensureUnit@nebraska.gov	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Licensing-Home-Page.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Licensing-Home-Page.aspx</a>
354	Nevada	Nevada State Board of Examiners for Alcohol, Drug, and Gambling Counselors	(775) 689-0563	agawronski@adgc.nv.gov	<a href="http://alcohol.nv.gov/">http://alcohol.nv.gov/</a>
355	New Hampshire	New Hampshire Board of Licensing for Alcohol and Other Drug Use Professionals	(603) 271-2152	NHLADC.NHLicensingBoard@oplc.nh.gov	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/alcohol-other-drug/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/alcohol-other-drug/index.htm</a>
356	New Jersey	New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs	(973) 504-6369	CollazoM@dca.njoag.gov	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/adc/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/adc/Pages/default.aspx</a>
357	New Mexico	New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board	(505) 476-4622	counseling.board@state.nm.us	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx</a>
358	New York	Office of Addiction Services and Supports	(518) 473-3460	communications@oasas.ny.gov	<a href="https://oasas.ny.gov/credentialing/alcoholism-and-substance-abuse-counselor-casac">https://oasas.ny.gov/credentialing/alcoholism-and-substance-abuse-counselor-casac</a>
359	North Carolina	North Carolina Addiction Specialist Professional Practice Board	(919) 832-5975	marcie@ncaddictionsboard.org	<a href="https://www.ncsappb.org/">https://www.ncsappb.org/</a>
360	North Dakota	North Dakota Board of Addiction Counseling Examiners	(701) 255-1439	<a href="https://www.ndbace.org/contact-us/">https://www.ndbace.org/contact-us/</a>	<a href="https://www.ndbace.org/licensing/">https://www.ndbace.org/licensing/</a>
361	Ohio	Ohio Chemical Dependency Professionals Board	(614) 387-1110	transcripts@ocdp.ohio.gov	<a href="https://ocdp.ohio.gov/CounselorLicenses">https://ocdp.ohio.gov/CounselorLicenses</a>
362	Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselors	(405) 521-0779	info@okdrugcounselors.org	<a href="https://www.okdrugcounselors.org/index.php">https://www.okdrugcounselors.org/index.php</a>
363	Oregon	Mental Health and Addiction Certification Board of Oregon	(503) 231-8164	mhacbo@mhacbo.org	<a href="https://www.mhacbo.org/en/certifications/">https://www.mhacbo.org/en/certifications/</a>
364	Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Certification Board	(717) 540-4455	info@pacertboard.org	<a href="https://www.pacertboard.org/certifications">https://www.pacertboard.org/certifications</a>
365	Puerto Rico	Certification Board of Professionals in Addiction and Alcoholism	(787) 918-3039	info@jcpaapr.org	<a href="http://www.jcpaapr.org/">http://www.jcpaapr.org/</a>
366	Rhode Island	Department of Health	(401) 222-5960	doh.elicense@health.ri.gov	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/index.php">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/index.php</a>
367	South Carolina	South Carolina Association of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors	(803) 540-7527		<a href="http://scaadac.org/">http://scaadac.org/</a>
368	South Dakota	Board of Addiction and Prevention Professionals	(605) 332-2645	bapp@midconetwork.com	<a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/bapp/bapp.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/bapp/bapp.aspx</a>
369	Tennessee	Board of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors	(615) 741-5735		<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ad-board/ad-board/about.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ad-board/ad-board/about.html</a>
370	Texas	Texas Health and Human Services Commission	(512) 834-6605	lcdc@hhsc.state.tx.us	<a href="https://hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/licensing-credentialing-regulation/professional-licensing-certification-unit/licensed-chemical-dependency-counselor-program">https://hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/licensing-credentialing-regulation/professional-licensing-certification-unit/licensed-chemical-dependency-counselor-program</a>
371	Utah	Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	(801) 530-6628	jennyajohnson@utah.gov	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/sudc/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/sudc/index.html</a>



	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
372	Vermont	Alcohol and Drug Abuse Programs	(802) 651-1550	AHS.VDHADAP@vermont.gov	<a href="https://www.healthvermont.gov/alcohol-drugs/professionals">https://www.healthvermont.gov/alcohol-drugs/professionals</a>
373	Virginia	Virginia Department of Health Professions	(804) 367-4400	coun@dhp.virginia.gov	<a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/</a>
374	Virgin Islands	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Chemical Dependency Counseling in the Virgin Islands.			
375	Washington	Washington Department of Health	(360) 236-4700		<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SubstanceUseDisorderProfessional/LicenseRequirements">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SubstanceUseDisorderProfessional/LicenseRequirements</a>
376	West Virginia	West Virginia Certification Board for Addiction & Prevention Professionals	(304) 768-2942	wvcbapp@wvcbapp.org	<a href="https://www.wvcbapp.org/">https://www.wvcbapp.org/</a>
377	Wisconsin	State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	(608) 266-2112		<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SubstanceAbuseCounselor/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SubstanceAbuseCounselor/Default.aspx</a>
378	Wyoming	Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board	(307) 777-3628	wyomhplb@wyo.gov	<a href="https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/">https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/</a>
379	<b>☐ Marriage and Family Therapist</b>				
380	Alabama	Alabama Board of Examiners in Marriage and Family Therapy	(334) 395-7455	hope@alstateboard.com	<a href="http://mft.alabama.gov/">http://mft.alabama.gov/</a>
381	Alaska	Board of Marital and Family Therapy	(907) 465-2551	BoardOfMaritalAndFamilyTherapy@Alaska.Gov	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx</a>
382	Arizona	Arizona State Board of Behavioral Health Examiners	(602) 542-1896	information@azbbhe.us	<a href="https://azbbhe.us/node/838">https://azbbhe.us/node/838</a>
383	Arkansas	Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage & Family Therapy	(501) 683-5800	<a href="https://abec.statesolutions.us/contact/">https://abec.statesolutions.us/contact/</a>	<a href="https://abec.statesolutions.us/">https://abec.statesolutions.us/</a>
384	California	Board of Behavioral Sciences	(916) 574-7841	<a href="https://www.dca.ca.gov/webapps/bbs/contact.php">https://www.dca.ca.gov/webapps/bbs/contact.php</a>	<a href="https://www.bbs.ca.gov/">https://www.bbs.ca.gov/</a>
385	Colorado	Colorado State Board of Marriage and Family Therapist Examiners	(303) 894-7800	dora_mentalhealthboard@state.co.us	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/MarriageFamilyTherapy">https://dpo.colorado.gov/MarriageFamilyTherapy</a>
386	Connecticut	Marital and Family Therapist Licensure	(860) 509-7603	oplc.dph@ct.gov	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/MFT/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/MFT/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-Licensure</a>
387	Delaware	Delaware Division of Professional Regulation	(302) 744-4500	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/marriage_newlicense/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/marriage_newlicense/</a>
388	DC	DC Department of Health	(202) 442-5955	doh@dc.gov	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146252">https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146252</a>
389	Florida	Florida Certification Board	(850) 222-6314		<a href="https://flcertificationboard.org/certifications/certified-addiction-counselor/">https://flcertificationboard.org/certifications/certified-addiction-counselor/</a>
390	Georgia	Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists	(844) 753-7825	ExamBoards-Healthcare@sos.state.ga.us	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</a>
391	Hawaii	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs	(808) 586-3000	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	<a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/</a>
392	Idaho	Idaho Board of Alcohol/Drug Counselor Certification	(952) 855-8824	ibadcc@ibadcc.org	<a href="http://www.ibadcc.org/index.shtml">http://www.ibadcc.org/index.shtml</a>
393	Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	(888) 473-4858	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp06.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp06.asp</a>	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/MarrFamTherapy.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/MarrFamTherapy.asp</a>
394	Indiana	Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board	(317) 234-2054	pla8@pla.IN.gov	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm</a>
395	Iowa	Iowa Board of Behavioral Science	(515) 281-0254	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science</a>
396	Kansas	Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	(785) 296-3240	bsrb@ks.gov	<a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/</a>
397	Kentucky	Board of Licensure for Marriage and Family Therapists	(502) 782-8809	MFT@ky.gov	<a href="http://mft.ky.gov/Pages/boardinformation.aspx">http://mft.ky.gov/Pages/boardinformation.aspx</a>
398	Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Licensed Professional Counselors	(225) 295-8444	lpcboard@lpcboard.org	<a href="https://www.lpcboard.org/">https://www.lpcboard.org/</a>
399	Maine	Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure	(207) 624-8623	counsel.board@maine.gov	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html</a>
400	Maryland	Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists	(410) 764-4732	anna.sullivan@maryland.gov	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
401	Massachusetts	Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions	(617) 701-8683	amh.board@mass.gov	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions</a>
402	Michigan	Michigan Board of Marriage and Family Therapy	(517) 241-0199	BPLHelp@michigan.gov	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27538--,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27538--,00.html</a>
403	Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Marriage and Family Therapy	(612) 617-2220	mft.board@state.mn.us	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family/">https://mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family/</a>
404	Mississippi	Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage & Family Therapists	(601) 987-6806	Info@swmft.ms.gov	<a href="https://www.swmft.ms.gov/">https://www.swmft.ms.gov/</a>
405	Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Registration	(573) 751-0870	maritalfam@pr.mo.gov	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp</a>
406	Montana	Board of Behavioral Health	(406) 444-6880	DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh</a>
407	Nebraska	Mental Health and Social Work Practice	(402) 471-2117	DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx</a>
408	Nevada	State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists & Clinical Professional Counselors	(702) 486-7388	mftbd2@mftbd.nv.gov	<a href="http://marriage.nv.gov/">http://marriage.nv.gov/</a>
409	New Hampshire	Office of Professional Licensure and Certification	(603) 271-2152		<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/</a>
410	New Jersey	New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs	(973) 504-6200	askconsumeraffairs@dca.lps.state.nj.us	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/</a>
411	New Mexico	New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department	(505) 476-4622	counseling.board@state.nm.us	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx</a>
412	New York	New York State Education Department Office of the Professions	(518) 474-3817		<a href="https://eservices.nysed.gov/professions/contact-us/#/">https://eservices.nysed.gov/professions/contact-us/#/</a> <a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mftlic.htm">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mftlic.htm</a>
413	North Carolina	North Carolina Board of Marriage and Family Therapy			<a href="https://www.ncbmf.org/contact/">https://www.ncbmf.org/contact/</a> <a href="https://www.ncbmf.org/">https://www.ncbmf.org/</a>
414	North Dakota	North Dakota Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board	(701) 400-2696	ndmftlb@midco.net	<a href="https://ndmftlb.org/">https://ndmftlb.org/</a>
415	Ohio	Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board	(614) 466-0912	cswmft.info@cswb.ohio.gov	<a href="https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/">https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/</a>
416	Oklahoma	State Board of Behavioral Health	(405) 522-3696		<a href="https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/">https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/</a>
417	Oregon	Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists	(503) 378-5499	lpct.board@oregon.gov	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/Pages/index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/Pages/index.aspx</a>
418	Pennsylvania	Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Professional Counselors	(717) 783-1389	ST-SOCIALWORK@PA.GOV	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx</a>
419	Puerto Rico	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Marriage and Family Therapy in Puerto Rico.			
420	Rhode Island	Marriage, Family and Mental Health Therapy	(401) 222-5960	doh.elicense@health.ri.gov	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228#one">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228#one</a>
421	South Carolina	South Carolina Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, Addiction Counselors, Psycho-Educational Specialists	(803) 896-4658	Contact.Counselor@llr.sc.gov	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/cou/">https://llr.sc.gov/cou/</a>
422	South Dakota	Board of Examiners for Counselors & Marriage and Family Therapists	(605) 224-1721	sdbce@midwestsolutionssd.com	<a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx</a>
423	Tennessee	Board for Licensed Professional Counselors, Licensed Marital and Family Therapists, and Licensed Clinical Pastoral Therapists	(615) 741-5735	unit1hrb.health@tn.gov	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html</a>
424	Texas	Texas State Board of Examiners of Marriage and Family Therapists	(512) 834-6657	mft@hhsc.state.tx.us	<a href="https://www.dshs.texas.gov/mft/">https://www.dshs.texas.gov/mft/</a>
425	Utah	Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	(801) 530-6628	jennyajohnson@utah.gov	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/mft/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/mft/index.html</a>
426	Vermont	Office of Professional Regulation	(802) 828-2390	diane.lafaille@vermont.gov	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/">https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/</a>
427	Virginia	Virginia Department of Health Professions	(804) 367-4610		<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/</a>
428	Virgin Islands	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Marriage and Family Therapy in the Virgin Islands.			

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
429	Washington	Washington State Department of Health	(360) 236-4700	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MarriageandFamilyTherapist">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MarriageandFamilyTherapist</a>
430	West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling	(800) 520-3852	counselingboard@msn.com	<a href="http://www.wvbec.org/">http://www.wvbec.org/</a>
431	Wisconsin	Department of Safety and Professional Services	(608) 266-2112		<a href="https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/MFT/Default.aspx">https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/MFT/Default.aspx</a>
432	Wyoming	Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board	(307) 777-7788	plb-publicrecords@wyo.gov	<a href="https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/">https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/</a>
433	 Psychology				
434	Alabama	Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology	(334) 242-4127	albdpsychology@psychology.alabama.gov	<a href="http://psychology.alabama.gov/">http://psychology.alabama.gov/</a>
435	Alaska	Alaska Board of Psychologist and Psychological Associate Examiners	(907) 465-2694	BoardofPsychologists@Alaska.Gov	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx</a>
436	Arizona	Arizona Board of Psychologist Examiners	(602) 542-8162	Heidi.Paakkonen@psychboard.az.gov	<a href="https://psychboard.az.gov/verification-license">https://psychboard.az.gov/verification-license</a>
437	Arkansas	Arkansas Psychology Board	(501) 682-6167	APBinfo@arkansas.gov	<a href="https://www.ark.org/abep/index.html">https://www.ark.org/abep/index.html</a>
438	California	California Board of Psychology	(916) 574-7720	bopmail@dca.ca.gov	<a href="https://www.psychology.ca.gov/">https://www.psychology.ca.gov/</a>
439	Colorado	Colorado State Board of Psychologist Examiners	(303) 894-7764	dora_mentalhealthboard@state.co.us	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology">https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology</a>
440	Connecticut	Connecticut Department of Public Health, Psychology Licensure	(860) 509-7603	dph.counselorsteam@ct.gov	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure</a>
441	Delaware	Delaware Board of Examiners of Psychologists	(302) 744-4500	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/</a>
442	DC	DC Department of Health – Health Professional Licensing Administration (HPLA)	(877) 672-2174	doh@dc.gov	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing</a>
443	Florida	Florida Department of Health Board of Psychology	(850) 245-4373	<a href="https://floridaspsychology.gov/contact/">https://floridaspsychology.gov/contact/</a>	<a href="https://floridaspsychology.gov/">https://floridaspsychology.gov/</a>
444	Georgia	Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists	(844) 753-7825	jzimmerman@sos.ga.gov	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</a>
445	Hawaii	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs	(808) 586-2708	psychology@dcca.hawaii.gov	<a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/</a>
446	Idaho	Board of Psychologist Examiners	(208) 334-3233	psy@ibol.idaho.gov	<a href="https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY">https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY</a>
447	Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	(888) 473-4858	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp</a>	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp</a>
448	Indiana	Indiana State Psychology Board	(317) 234-2054	pla8@pla.IN.gov	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/psych.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/psych.htm</a>
449	Iowa	Iowa Department of Public Health	(515) 281-7689	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology</a>
450	Kansas	Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	(785) 296-3240	max.foster@ks.gov	<a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/</a>
451	Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Examiners of Psychology	(502) 782-8812	PSY@ky.gov	<a href="http://psy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://psy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
452	Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Examiners of Psychologists	(225) 295-8410	admin.lsbep@la.gov	<a href="http://www.lsbep.org/">http://www.lsbep.org/</a>
453	Maine	Board of Examiners of Psychologists	(207) 624-8603	psych.lic@maine.gov	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/psychologists/index.html">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/psychologists/index.html</a>
454	Maryland	The Maryland Board of Examiners for Psychologists	(410) 764-4787	mdh.psychologyboard@maryland.gov	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/home.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/home.aspx</a>
455	Massachusetts	Massachusetts Board of Registration of Psychologists	(617) 727-9925	pyboard@mass.gov	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists</a>
456	Michigan	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	(517) 335-9700	bplhelp@michigan.gov	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/statelicensesearch/0,4671,7-180-24786-81526--,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/statelicensesearch/0,4671,7-180-24786-81526--,00.html</a>
457	Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Psychology	(612) 617-2230	psychology.board@state.mn.us	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/">https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/</a>
458	Mississippi	Mississippi Board of Psychology	(601) 576-2577	admin@msbop.ms.gov	<a href="https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov">https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov</a>
459	Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Registration	(573) 751-0099	scop@pr.mo.gov	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp</a>
460	Montana	Montana Board of Psychologists	(406) 444-6880	DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy</a>
461	Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	(402) 471-2117	DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
462	Nevada	Nevada Board of Psychological Examiners	(775) 688-1268	nbop@govmail.state.nv.us	<a href="http://psyexam.nv.gov/">http://psyexam.nv.gov/</a>
463	New Hampshire	Board of Psychologists	(603) 271-2176	office@nhpsychology.org	<a href="http://www.nhpsychology.org/">http://www.nhpsychology.org/</a>
464	New Jersey	New Jersey State Board of Psychological Examiners	(973) 504-6470	Nunezl@dca.njoag.gov	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/Pages/default.aspx</a>
465	New Mexico	State Board of Psychologist Examiners	(505) 476-4622	nbop@govmail.state.nv.u	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Psychologist_Examiners.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Psychologist_Examiners.aspx</a>
466	New York	Professional Education Program Review	(518) 474-3817	PSYCHBD@nysed.gov	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/</a>
467	North Carolina	North Carolina Psychology Board	(828) 262-2258	info@ncpsychologyboard.org	<a href="http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/">http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/</a>
468	North Dakota	North Dakota State Board of Psychologist Examiners	(701) 214-5580	BoardOffice@ndsbepe.org	<a href="http://www.ndsbpe.org/index.html">http://www.ndsbpe.org/index.html</a>
469	Ohio	Ohio Board of Psychology	(614) 466-8808	info@psy.ohio.gov	<a href="https://psychology.ohio.gov/">https://psychology.ohio.gov/</a>
470	Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Board of Examiners of Psychologists	(405) 522-1333	PsychologyBoardmembers@ok.gov	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/psychology/">https://www.ok.gov/psychology/</a>
471	Oregon	Oregon State Board of Psychology	(503) 378-4154	psychology.board@oregon.gov	<a href="http://www.oregon.gov/OBPE/pages/index.aspx">http://www.oregon.gov/OBPE/pages/index.aspx</a>
472	Pennsylvania	Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs	(833) 367-2762	RA-BPOA@pa.gov	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx</a>
473	Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico Board of Psychologist Examiners	(787) 723-2885		
474	Rhode Island	Rhode Island Department of Health, Board of Psychology	(401) 222-2828	jmichel.martineau@health.ri.gov	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241</a>
475	South Carolina	South Carolina Board of Examiners in Psychology	(803) 896-4664	Contact.Psychology@llr.sc.gov	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/psych/">https://llr.sc.gov/psych/</a>
476	South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Examiners of Psychologists	(605) 642-1600	proflic@rushmore.com	<a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx</a>
477	Tennessee	Board of Examiners of Psychology	(615) 741-5735		<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board.html</a>
478	Texas	Texas Board of Examiners of Psychologists	(512) 305-7700	Executive.Director@tsbep.texas.gov	<a href="https://www.tsbep.texas.gov/">https://www.tsbep.texas.gov/</a>
479	Utah	Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	(801) 530-6628	jzaelit@utah.gov	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/">https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/</a>
480	Vermont	Board of Psychologists	(802) 828-2390	diane.lafaille@vermont.gov	<a href="https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/psychological-examiners.aspx">https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/psychological-examiners.aspx</a>
481	Virginia	Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Psychology	(804) 367-4697	psy@dhp.virginia.gov	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Psychology/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Psychology/</a>
482	Virgin Islands	USVI Board of Psychology	(340) 774-7477		<a href="http://usvippsychologyboard.com/">http://usvippsychologyboard.com/</a>
483	Washington	Examining Board of Psychology	(360) 236-4700	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist/BoardInformation">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist/BoardInformation</a>
484	West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Examiners of Psychologists	(304) 558-3040	psychbd@wv.gov	<a href="https://psychbd.wv.gov/">https://psychbd.wv.gov/</a>
485	Wisconsin	State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	(608) 266-2112		<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx</a>
486	Wyoming	Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board	(307) 777-7788	wyomhplb@wyo.gov	<a href="https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home">https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home</a>
487	<b>Registered Dietitian</b>				
488	Alabama	Alabama State Board of Examiners for Dietetics & Nutritionists	(334) 265-7125	al.dietitians@outlook.com	<a href="http://www.boed.alabama.gov/">http://www.boed.alabama.gov/</a>
489	Alaska	Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing	(907) 465-2551	DietitiansAndNutritionists@Alaska.Gov	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/DietitiansNutritionists.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/DietitiansNutritionists.aspx</a>
490	Arizona	There is no known licensure board governing the practice of Registered Dietitians in Arizona.			
491	Arkansas	Arkansas Dietetics Licensing Board	(501) 580-9294	ARDiet@arkansas.gov	<a href="https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-dietetics-licensing-board1">https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-dietetics-licensing-board1</a>
492	California	Must hold registration through the Commission on Dietetic Registration. Commission on Dietetic Registration	(800) 877-1600, ext. 5500	cdr@eatright.org	<a href="https://www.cdrnet.org/state-licensure">https://www.cdrnet.org/state-licensure</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
493	Colorado	There is no known licensure board governing the practice of Registered Dietitians in Colorado.			
494	Connecticut	Connecticut State Department of Public Health	860) 509-7603	oplc.dph@ct.gov	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Dietitian/DietitianNutritionist-Certification">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Dietitian/DietitianNutritionist-Certification</a>
495	Delaware	Division of Professional Regulation	(302) 744-4500	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/newlicense/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/newlicense/</a>
496	DC	DC Department of Health	(202) 442-5955	doh@dc.gov	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/dietetics-and-nutrition-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/dietetics-and-nutrition-licensing</a>
497	Florida	Dietetics and Nutrition Practice Council	(850) 245-4373	MQA_DieteticsNutrition@doh.state.fl.us	<a href="http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/index.html">http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/index.html</a>
498	Georgia	Georgia Board of Examiners of Licensed Dietitians	(844) 753-7825		<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/19">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/19</a>
499	Hawaii	Department of Health, Office of Health Care Assurance	(808) 692-7400	webmail@doh.hawaii.gov	<a href="https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/">https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/</a>
500	Idaho	Official Website of the Board of Medicine	(208) 327-7000	info@bom.idaho.gov	<a href="https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=DI E">https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=DI E</a>
501	Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	(888) 473-4858	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp</a>	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/DietNutrition.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/DietNutrition.asp</a>
502	Indiana	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency	(317) 234-2060	pla3@pla.in.gov	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/diet.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/diet.htm</a>
503	Iowa	Protecting and Improving the Health of Iowans	(515) 281-7689	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Contact-Us">https://idph.iowa.gov/Contact-Us</a>	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Dietetics">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Dietetics</a>
504	Kansas	Kansas Health Occupations Credentialing	(785) 296-0061	wendy.davis@ks.gov	<a href="https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing">https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing</a>
505	Kentucky	Board of Licensure and Certification for Dieticians and Nutritionists	(502) 892-4254	DN@ky.gov	<a href="http://bdn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://bdn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
506	Louisiana	Louisiana Board of Examiners in Dietetics and Nutrition	(225) 313-6590	tjeanmarie@lbedn.org	<a href="https://www.lbedn.org/">https://www.lbedn.org/</a>
507	Maine	Board of Licensing of Dietetic Practice	(207) 624-8674	diet.board@maine.gov	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/dietitians/index.html">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/dietitians/index.html</a>
508	Maryland	Board of Dietetic Practice	(410) 764-4733	marie.savage@maryland.gov	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/licensure.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/licensure.aspx</a>
509	Massachusetts	Board of Registration of Dietitians and Nutritionists	(617) 701-8670	Dietitiansnutritionistsboard@mass.gov	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-dietitians-and-nutritionists">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-dietitians-and-nutritionists</a>
510	Michigan	There is no known licensure board governing the practice of Registered Dietitians in Michigan.			
511	Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Dietetics and Nutrition Practice	(651) 201-2764	board.dietetics-nutrition@state.mn.us	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/">https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/</a>
512	Mississippi	Mississippi State Department of Health, Professional Licensure	(601) 364-7360	MSDHPProfLicensure@msdh.ms.gov	<a href="https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html">https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html</a>
513	Missouri	Missouri Committee of Dietitians	(573) 522-3438	diet@pr.mo.gov	<a href="https://www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp">https://www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp</a>
514	Montana	There is no known licensure board governing the practice of Registered Dietitians in Montana.			
515	Nebraska	There is no known licensure board governing the practice of Registered Dietitians in Nebraska.			
516	Nevada	Department of Health and Human Services Division of Public and Behavioral Health	(775) 684-1030	individuallicensing@health.nv.gov	<a href="http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/">http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/</a>
517	New Hampshire	Board of Licensed Dietitians	(603) 271-2152	Dietitians@oplc.nh.gov	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dietitians/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dietitians/index.htm</a>
518	New Jersey	New Jersey has a new law governing a board of dietitians and nutritionists, effective January 13, 2020. As of July 30, 2020, there is not board information online. See bill information here <a href="https://www.billtrack50.com/BillDetail/922508">https://www.billtrack50.com/BillDetail/922508</a>			
519	New Mexico	New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department	(505) 476-4622	nutritiondieteticsbd@state.nm.us	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Nutrition_and_Dietetics.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Nutrition_and_Dietetics.aspx</a>



	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
520	New York	New York State Education Department Office of the Professions	(518) 474-3817	<a href="https://eservices.nysed.gov/professions/contact-us/#/">https://eservices.nysed.gov/professions/contact-us/#/</a>	
521	North Carolina	North Carolina Board of Dietetics/Nutrition	(919) 388-1931	info@ncbdn.org	<a href="https://www.ncbdn.org/">https://www.ncbdn.org/</a>
522	North Dakota	North Dakota Board of Dietetic Practice	(701) 838-0218	execsec@ndbodp.com	<a href="https://ndbodp.com/">https://ndbodp.com/</a>
523	Ohio	State Medical Board of Ohio	(614) 466-3934	license@med.ohio.gov	<a href="https://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Dietitian-LD">https://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Dietitian-LD</a>
524	Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision	(405) 962-1400	supportservices@okmedicalboard.org	<a href="https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians">https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians</a>
525	Oregon	Oregon Health Licensing Office	(503) 378-8667	hlo.info@state.or.us	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians-Information.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians-Information.aspx</a>
526	Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing	(833) 367-2762	ST-NURSE@pa.gov	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx</a>
527	Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico Department of Health	(787) 765-2929	contactus@salud.pr.gov	<a href="http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx#">http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx#</a>
528	Rhode Island	Rhode Island Department of Health	(401) 222-5960	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/contact/">https://health.ri.gov/contact/</a>	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222</a>
529	South Carolina	South Carolina Panel for Dietetics	(803) 896-4651	Contact.Dietetics@llr.sc.gov	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/diet/licensure.aspx">https://llr.sc.gov/diet/licensure.aspx</a>
530	South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners	(605) 367-7781	sdbmoe@state.sd.us	<a href="http://www.sdbmoe.gov/">http://www.sdbmoe.gov/</a>
531	Tennessee	Board of Dietitians/Nutritionist Examiners	(615) 532-5090	Unit3HRB.Health@tn.gov	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board.html</a>
532	Texas	Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation	(512) 463-6599	<a href="https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/help/">https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/help/</a>	<a href="https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/diet.htm">https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/diet.htm</a>
533	Utah	Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	(801) 530-6628	apettley@utah.gov	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/diet/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/diet/index.html</a>
534	Vermont	Office of Professional Regulation	(802) 828-1502	brittany.utton@sec.state.vt.us	<a href="http://www.vtmi.info/licocc.cfm?page=license&amp;licenseid=dietitian">http://www.vtmi.info/licocc.cfm?page=license&amp;licenseid=dietitian</a>
535	Virginia	Virginia Department of Health Professions	(804) 367-4403	Laura.Jackson@dhp.virginia.gov	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/bhp/bhp_faq.htm">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/bhp/bhp_faq.htm</a>
536	Virgin Islands	There is no known licensure board examining the practice of Registered Dietitians in the Virgin Islands.			
537	Washington	Washington State Department of Health	(360) 236-4700	<a href="https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/opinio/s?s=DOHFeedback">https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/opinio/s?s=DOHFeedback</a>	<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/DietitianandNutritionist">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/DietitianandNutritionist</a>
538	West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Licensed Dietitians		wvbold@wv.gov	<a href="https://www.wvbold.com/">https://www.wvbold.com/</a>
539	Wisconsin	Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	(608) 266-2112	dsps@wisconsin.gov	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx</a>
540	Wyoming	Wyoming Dietetics Licensing Board	(307) 777-7387		<a href="https://dietetics.wyo.gov/">https://dietetics.wyo.gov/</a>
541	 Social Work				
542	Alabama	Alabama State Board of Social Work Examiners	(334) 242-5860	robin.smith@swb.alabama.gov	<a href="https://socialwork.alabama.gov/">https://socialwork.alabama.gov/</a>
543	Alaska	Alaska Board of Social Work Examiners	(907) 465-2551	SocialWorkExaminers@Alaska.Gov	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx</a>
544	Arizona	Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners	(602) 542-1882	azbbheinfo@azbbhe.us	<a href="https://www.azbbhe.us/">https://www.azbbhe.us/</a>
545	Arkansas	Arkansas Social Work Licensing Board	(501) 372-5071	swlb@arkansas.gov	<a href="https://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/contact_us.html">https://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/contact_us.html</a>
546	California	California Board of Behavioral Science	(916) 574-7830	<a href="https://www.dca.ca.gov/webapps/bbs/contact.php">https://www.dca.ca.gov/webapps/bbs/contact.php</a>	<a href="https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lcsw.html">https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lcsw.html</a>
547	Colorado	Colorado State Board of Social Work Examiners	(303) 894-7800	dora_mentalhealthboard@state.co.us	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork">https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork</a>
548	Connecticut	Connecticut Department of Public Health, Social Work Licensing and Investigations Section	(860) 509-7603	oplc.dph@ct.gov	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure</a>
549	Delaware	Board of Social Work Examiners	(302) 744-4500	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/</a>
550	DC	DC Department of Health – Health Professional Licensing Administration (HPLA)	(877) 672-2174	doh@dc.gov	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/social-work-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/social-work-licensing</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
551	Florida	Florida Department of Health Board of Mental Health Professions	(850) 245-4292	<a href="https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/contact/">https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/contact/</a>	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/social-work-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/social-work-licensing</a>
552	Georgia	Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists	(844) 753-7825	<a href="mailto:jzimmerman@sos.ga.gov">jzimmerman@sos.ga.gov</a>	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</a>
553	Hawaii	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs	(808) 586-2704	<a href="mailto:social_worker@dcca.hawaii.gov">social_worker@dcca.hawaii.gov</a>	<a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/</a>
554	Idaho	Board of Social Work Examiners	(208) 334-3233	<a href="mailto:SWO@ibol.idaho.gov">SWO@ibol.idaho.gov</a>	<a href="https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO">https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO</a>
555	Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	(888) 473-4858	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp</a>	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp</a>
556	Indiana	Indiana Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board	(317) 234-2054	<a href="mailto:pla8@pla.IN.gov">pla8@pla.IN.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm</a>
557	Iowa	Iowa Department of Public Health	(515) 281-7689	<a href="mailto:PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov">PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov</a>	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work</a>
558	Kansas	Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	(785) 296-3240	<a href="mailto:max.foster@ks.gov">max.foster@ks.gov</a>	<a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/</a>
559	Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Social Work	(502) 564-2350	<a href="mailto:florence.huffman@ky.gov">florence.huffman@ky.gov</a> ; <a href="mailto:lisaa.turner@ky.gov">lisaa.turner@ky.gov</a>	<a href="https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx">https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</a>
560	Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners	(225) 756-3470	<a href="mailto:socialwork@labswe.org">socialwork@labswe.org</a>	<a href="https://www.labswe.org/">https://www.labswe.org/</a>
561	Maine	State Board of Social Worker Licensure	(207) 624-8623	<a href="mailto:socwkr.board@maine.gov">socwkr.board@maine.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/</a>
562	Maryland	Board of Social Work Examiners	(410) 764-4788	<a href="mailto:mdh.socialwork@maryland.gov">mdh.socialwork@maryland.gov</a>	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx</a>
563	Massachusetts	Massachusetts Board of Registration of Social Workers	(617) 727-3073	<a href="mailto:swboard@mass.gov">swboard@mass.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers</a>
564	Michigan	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	(517) 335-9700	<a href="mailto:BPL-BoardSupport@michigan.gov">BPL-BoardSupport@michigan.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/statelicensesearch/0,4671,7-180-24786-81617--,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/statelicensesearch/0,4671,7-180-24786-81617--,00.html</a>
565	Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Social Work	(612) 617-2100	<a href="mailto:social.work@state.mn.us">social.work@state.mn.us</a>	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/">https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/</a>
566	Mississippi	Mississippi Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage and Family Therapists	(601) 987-6806	<a href="mailto:info@swwft.ms.gov">info@swwft.ms.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.swwft.ms.gov/">http://www.swwft.ms.gov/</a>
567	Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Registration	(573) 751-0885	<a href="mailto:lcsww@pr.mo.gov">lcsww@pr.mo.gov</a>	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp</a>
568	Montana	Board of Behavioral Health	(406) 444-6880	<a href="mailto:DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV">DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV</a>	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh</a>
569	Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	(402) 471-2117	<a href="mailto:DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov">DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov</a>	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx</a>
570	Nevada	Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers	(775) 688-2555	<a href="mailto:slowery@besw.nv.gov">slowery@besw.nv.gov</a>	<a href="http://socwork.nv.gov/">http://socwork.nv.gov/</a>
571	New Hampshire	Board of Mental Health Practice	(603) 271-2152	<a href="mailto:OPLC.BDMHP@oplc.nh.gov">OPLC.BDMHP@oplc.nh.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm</a>
572	New Jersey	State Board of Social Work Examiners	(973) 504-6495	<a href="mailto:Nunezl@dca.njoag.gov">Nunezl@dca.njoag.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw</a>
573	New Mexico	Board of Social Work Examiners	(505) 476-4622	<a href="mailto:SocialWorkBoard@state.nm.us">SocialWorkBoard@state.nm.us</a>	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/social_work.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/social_work.aspx</a>
574	New York	Professional Education Program Review	(518) 474-3817	<a href="mailto:SWBD@nysed.gov">SWBD@nysed.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/</a>
575	North Carolina	North Carolina Social Work Certification & Licensure Board	(336) 625-1679	<a href="mailto:info@ncswboard.org">info@ncswboard.org</a>	<a href="http://www.ncswboard.org/">http://www.ncswboard.org/</a>
576	North Dakota	North Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners	(701) 222-0255	<a href="mailto:ndbswe@aptnd.com">ndbswe@aptnd.com</a>	<a href="https://www.ndbswe.com/">https://www.ndbswe.com/</a>
577	Ohio	Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board	(614) 466-0912	<a href="mailto:cswmft.info@cswb.ohio.gov">cswmft.info@cswb.ohio.gov</a>	<a href="https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/">https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/</a>
578	Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Social Work	(405) 521-3712	<a href="mailto:james.marks@oswb.ok.gov">james.marks@oswb.ok.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/">https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/</a>
579	Oregon	Oregon State Board of Licensed Social Workers	(503) 378-5735	<a href="mailto:oregon.blsww@state.or.us">oregon.blsww@state.or.us</a>	<a href="http://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx">http://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx</a>
580	Pennsylvania	Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs	(833) 367-2762	<a href="mailto:RA-BPOA@pa.gov">RA-BPOA@pa.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx</a>
581	Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Professional Social Workers	(787) 722-2122	<a href="mailto:prsocial@pcshq.com">prsocial@pcshq.com</a>	<a href="https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/professional-social-workers/">https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/professional-social-workers/</a>
582	Rhode Island	Rhode Island Department of Health, Board of Social Work Examiners	(401) 222-5960	<a href="mailto:doh.elicense@health.ri.gov">doh.elicense@health.ri.gov</a>	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245#one">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245#one</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
583	South Carolina	South Carolina Board of Social Work Examiners	(803) 896-4664	contact.socialwork@llr.sc.gov	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/sw/">https://llr.sc.gov/sw/</a>
584	South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners	(605) 642-1600	proflic@rushmore.com	<a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx</a>
585	Tennessee	Board of Social Workers	(615) 741-5735		<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html</a>
586	Texas	Texas Department of State Health Services- Texas State Board of Social Work Examiners	(512) 719-3521	lsw@hhsc.state.tx.us	<a href="https://www.dshs.texas.gov/socialwork/">https://www.dshs.texas.gov/socialwork/</a>
587	Utah	Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	(801) 530-6628	jzaelit@utah.gov	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/">https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/</a>
588	Vermont	Office of Professional Regulation - VT Secretary of State's Office	(802) 828-2390	diane.lafaille@vermont.gov	<a href="https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/social-workers.aspx">https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/social-workers.aspx</a>
589	Virginia	Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Social Work	(804) 367-4441	socialwork@dhp.virginia.gov	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/</a>
590	Virgin Islands	USVI Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs	(340) 713-3522	nathalie.hodge@dica.vi.gov	<a href="https://dica.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements/">https://dica.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements/</a>
591	Washington	Mental Health Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Social Workers Advisory Committee	(360) 236-4700	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker</a>
592	West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Social Work	(304) 400-4980	admin@wvsocialworkboard.org	<a href="https://wvsocialworkboard.org/">https://wvsocialworkboard.org/</a>
593	Wisconsin	State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	(608) 266-2112	Christian.Albouras@wisconsin.gov	<a href="https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/SW/Default.aspx">https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/SW/Default.aspx</a>
594	Wyoming	Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board	(307) 777-3628	wyomhplb@wyo.gov	<a href="https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home">https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home</a>
595	<b>Teaching</b>				
596	Alabama	Alabama State Department of Education	(334) 694-4557	<a href="https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Lists/TC%20Contact%20Requests/Standard%20List%20Item/newifs.aspx?List=1be8a93a%2D5b81%2D4405%2Dad40%2D9b1fb32cf25&amp;Source=https%3A%2F%2Fwww%2Ealsde%2Eedu%2Fsec%2Fec%2FPages%2Fcontactform%2Easpx&amp;RootFolder=&amp;Web=ee3c92d8%2D7985%2D4f7c%2D5f01%2D0cf3c8a04019">https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Lists/TC%20Contact%20Requests/Standard%20List%20Item/newifs.aspx?List=1be8a93a%2D5b81%2D4405%2Dad40%2D9b1fb32cf25&amp;Source=https%3A%2F%2Fwww%2Ealsde%2Eedu%2Fsec%2Fec%2FPages%2Fcontactform%2Easpx&amp;RootFolder=&amp;Web=ee3c92d8%2D7985%2D4f7c%2D5f01%2D0cf3c8a04019</a>	<a href="https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/home.aspx">https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/home.aspx</a>
597	Alaska	Alaska Department of Education and Early Development, Teacher Certification	(907) 465-2831	tcwebmail@alaska.gov	<a href="https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification">https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification</a>
598	Arizona	Arizona Department of Education	(602) 542-4367	certification@azed.gov	<a href="https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/contactus/">https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/contactus/</a>
599	Arkansas	Arkansas Department of Education	(501) 682-4342	ade.educatorlicensure@arkansas.gov	<a href="http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure">http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure</a>
600	California	Commission on Teacher Credentialing	(916) 319-0800	credentials@ctc.ca.gov	<a href="https://www.ctc.ca.gov/">https://www.ctc.ca.gov/</a>
601	Colorado	Colorado Department of Education	(303) 866-6628	CDELicensing@cde.state.co.us	<a href="https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof">https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof</a>
602	Connecticut	Connecticut State Department of Education	(860) 713-6969	teacher.cert@ct.gov	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification">https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification</a>
603	Delaware	Delaware Department of Education	(302) 857-3388	mailbox.deeds@doe.k12.de.us	<a href="https://www.doe.k12.de.us/domain/512">https://www.doe.k12.de.us/domain/512</a>
604	DC	District of Columbia Public Schools	(202) 442-5885	lewis.ferebee@dc.gov	<a href="https://dcps.dc.gov/node/990682">https://dcps.dc.gov/node/990682</a>
605	Florida	Florida Department of Education	(800) 445-6739	commissioner@fldoe.org	<a href="http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification">http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification</a>
606	Georgia	Georgia Professional Standards Commission	(404) 232-2500	askdoe@gadoe.org	<a href="https://www.gapsc.com/">https://www.gapsc.com/</a>
607	Hawaii	Hawaii Teacher Standards Board	(808) 586-2600	htsb@hawaii.gov	<a href="https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/">https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/</a>
608	Idaho	Idaho State Department of Education	(208) 332-6882	certification@sde.idaho.gov	<a href="https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/">https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/</a>
609	Illinois	Illinois State Board of Education	(217) 557-6763	licensure@isbe.net	<a href="https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure.aspx">https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure.aspx</a>
610	Indiana	Indiana Department of Education Office of Educator Licensing	(317) 232-9010	licensinghelp@doe.in.gov	<a href="https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing">https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing</a>
611	Iowa	Iowa Board of Educational Examiners	(515) 281-3605	David.Wempen@iowa.gov	<a href="https://boee.iowa.gov/">https://boee.iowa.gov/</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
612	Kansas	Kansas State Department of Education	(785) 296-2288	mmiller@ksde.org	<a href="https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation">https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation</a>
613	Kentucky	Kentucky Department of Education	(502) 564-5789	KDElicensure@education.ky.gov	<a href="http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=2">http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=2</a>
614	Louisiana	Louisiana Department of Education	(877) 453-2721		<a href="http://www.teachlouisiana.net/">http://www.teachlouisiana.net/</a>
615	Maine	Maine Department of Education, Certification Office	(207) 624-6603	cert.doe@maine.gov	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert">https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert</a>
616	Maryland	Maryland State Department of Education	(410) 767-0100	certinfo.msde@maryland.gov	<a href="http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/index.aspx">http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/index.aspx</a>
617	Massachusetts	Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, Office of Educator Licensure	(781) 338-6600	boe@doe.mass.edu	<a href="https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/">https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/</a>
618	Michigan	Michigan Department of Education	(833) 633-5788	moecssupport@michigan.gov	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683---,00.html</a>
619	Minnesota	Minnesota Department of Education	(651) 539-4200	pelsb@state.mn.us	<a href="https://education.mn.gov/MDE/lic/">https://education.mn.gov/MDE/lic/</a>
620	Mississippi	Mississippi Department of Education	(601) 359-3483	teachersupport@mdek12.org	<a href="https://www.mdek12.org/OEL">https://www.mdek12.org/OEL</a>
621	Missouri	Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education	(573) 751-0051	certification@dese.mo.gov	<a href="https://dese.mo.gov/educators">https://dese.mo.gov/educators</a>
622	Montana	Montana Office of Public Instruction	(406) 444-2580	cert@mt.gov	<a href="http://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure/Frequently-Asked-Questions#licensure">http://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure/Frequently-Asked-Questions#licensure</a>
623	Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Education	(402) 471-0739	nde.tcertweb@nebraska.gov	<a href="https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/">https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/</a>
624	Nevada	State of Nevada Board of Education	(775) 687-9115	license@doe.nv.gov	<a href="http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/">http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/</a>
625	New Hampshire	Division of Educator Support and Higher Education, Bureau of Credentialing	(603) 271-2409	Cert.Info@doe.nh.gov	<a href="https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing">https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing</a>
626	New Jersey	New Jersey Department of Higher Education	(609) 376-3500	Licensing.Requests@doe.nj.gov	<a href="https://nj.gov/education/license/">https://nj.gov/education/license/</a>
627	New Mexico	New Mexico Public Education Department	(505) 231-4433	licensureunit@state.nm.us	<a href="https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/">https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/</a>
628	New York	Office of Teaching Initiatives	(518) 474-3901		<a href="https://secureforms.nysed.gov/ohe/tcert/ContactOTI.cfm">https://secureforms.nysed.gov/ohe/tcert/ContactOTI.cfm</a> <a href="http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/">http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/</a>
629	North Carolina	North Carolina Department of Public Instruction	(919) 716-1800	asklicensure@dpi.nc.gov	<a href="https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure">https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure</a>
630	North Dakota	North Dakota Education Standards and Practices Board	(701) 328-9641	espbinfo@nd.gov	<a href="https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure">https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure</a>
631	Ohio	Ohio Department of Education	(614) 466-3593	educator.licensure@education.ohio.gov	<a href="http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure">http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure</a>
632	Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Department of Education	(405) 521-3337	SDEservicedesk@sde.ok.gov	<a href="https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification">https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification</a>
633	Oregon	Teacher Standards and Practices Commission	(503) 378-3586	contact.tspc@oregon.gov	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/default.aspx</a>
634	Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Department of Education	(717) 728-3224	ra-edcertquestions@pa.gov	<a href="https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx</a>
635	Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico State Department of Education	(787) 759-2000		<a href="https://de.pr.gov/">https://de.pr.gov/</a>
636	Rhode Island	Rhode Island Department of Elementary and Secondary Education	(401) 222-8893	EQAC@ride.ri.gov	<a href="https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx">https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx</a>
637	South Carolina	South Carolina Department of Education	(803) 896-0325	certification@ed.sc.gov	<a href="https://ed.sc.gov/">https://ed.sc.gov/</a>
638	South Dakota	South Dakota Department of Education	(605) 773-3134	certification@state.sd.us	<a href="https://doe.sd.gov/certification/">https://doe.sd.gov/certification/</a>
639	Tennessee	Tennessee Department of Education	(615) 532-4885	Educator.Licensure@tn.gov	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html">https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html</a>
640	Texas	Texas State Board of Education	(512) 463-9734		<a href="https://helpdesk.tea.texas.gov/hc/en-us/requests/new?ticket_form_id=354508">https://helpdesk.tea.texas.gov/hc/en-us/requests/new?ticket_form_id=354508</a> <a href="http://tea.texas.gov/">http://tea.texas.gov/</a>
641	Utah	Utah State Board of Education	(801) 538-7740	licensing@schools.utah.gov	<a href="https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing">https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing</a>
642	Vermont	Vermont Agency of Education-Licensing Office	(802) 828-3440	aoe.licensinginfo@vermont.gov	<a href="https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure">https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure</a>
643	Virginia	Virginia Department of Education	(800) 292-3820	licensure@doe.virginia.gov	<a href="http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml">http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml</a>

	License/State	Board Name	Phone	Email	Website
644	Virgin Islands	Virgin Islands Department of Education	(340) 774-0100		<a href="http://www.vide.vi/">http://www.vide.vi/</a>
645	Washington	Professional Educator Standards Board	(360) 725-6275	PESB@k12.wa.us	<a href="https://www.pesb.wa.gov/">https://www.pesb.wa.gov/</a>
646	West Virginia	West Virginia Department of Education	(304) 558-7010	rhagerma@k12.wv.us	<a href="https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certification/">https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certification/</a>
647	Wisconsin	Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction	(608) 266-3390	dpistatesuperintendent@dpi.wi.gov	<a href="https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing">https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing</a>
648	Wyoming	Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board	(307) 777-7291	wyoptsb@wyo.gov	<a href="https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/">https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/</a>